
JANUARY FEBRUARY 
S M T W T F S  S M T W T F S 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4  5 6 7 8 9 10 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 | Blaine, MN 55449 | T: 763-398-3070 | F: 763-398-3088 | www.ricecreek.org 
 
 

BOARD OF 
MANAGERS 

Jess Robertson Steven P. Wagamon  Michael J. Bradley Marcie Weinandt John J. Waller 
Anoka County Anoka County Ramsey County Ramsey County Washington County 

 

RCWD BOARD OF MANAGERS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, January 24, 2024, 9:00 a.m. 

Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers 
4600 North Victoria Street, Shoreview, Minnesota 

or via Zoom Meeting: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82114336480?pwd=CaVanaSgk1BOGnkkIiewGDhk1yIHs4.1 

Meeting ID: 821 1433 6480 
Passcode: 764931 

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 821 1433 6480

Passcode: 764931 

Agenda 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 
SETTING OF THE AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JANUARY 8, 2024 WORKSHOP; JANUARY 10, 2024 

REGULAR MEETING 
CONSENT AGENDA    
The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation 
and associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests opportunity for 
discussion: 
Table of Contents-Permit Applications Requiring Board Action 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 
20-024 Tom & Mary Lakner Columbus After-the-Fact CAPROC 15 items 

Land Development
Floodplain Alteration
Wetland Alteration

23-072 Harker Projects Forest Lake Final Site Drainage CAPROC 6 items 

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to 
approve the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with 
RCWD District Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, dated January 17, 2024, and January 
16, 2024, respectively.

1



Agenda for the Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of January 24, 2024 Page 2 of 2 

OPEN MIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
Any RCWD resident may address the Board in his or her individual capacity, for up to three minutes, on any matter not on the 
agenda. Speakers are requested to come to the podium, state their name and address for the record.  Additional comments may 
be solicited and accepted in writing.  Generally, the Board of Managers will not take official action on items discussed at this 
time, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled on an upcoming agenda. 

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION  
1. Board Election of Officers (Nick Tomczik)
2. Centerville Lake Internal Phosphorus Load Reduction Project BWSR Grant (Matt Kocian)
3. Centerville Lake Alum Project: Hire Project Engineer (Matt Kocian)
4. Houston Engineering, Inc. Task Order 2024-001: Anoka County Ditch 10-22-32

Documentation Review (Nick Tomczik)
5. Ramsey County Lake Monitoring Services (Matt Kocian)
6. Letter of Support Washington Conservation District (WCD) Soil Health Grant (Nick

Tomczik)
7. Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) Member Appointment (Kendra Sommerfeld)
8. Check Register Dated January 24, 2024, in the Amount of $351,684.13 and January

Interim Financial Statements Prepared by Redpath and Company

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 
1. Staff Reports
2. February Calendar
3. Administrator Updates
4. Manager’s Update

2



APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JANUARY 8, 2024 WORKSHOP;
JANUARY 10, 2024 REGULAR MEETING

3



����������	�
��������
����������������������
������������������������
���� !�"#! !�$%&'"! �(&)*�+(,�,!+!,!&-!�'&.)�"#/"�.$!0�1234�56714�68�97:7;<1=�361>=?6@����
������
�����A������� BCDE�FGEEH�IJKEGLMEN�OCLKGCDK�FPQREGEQDE�BPPS�TUVW�XMEJLJQK�BCNYE�OGCZE�[\]�̂_CKE�̀aa]�bcJCQE]�dCQQELPKJ�JQN�dEEeQY�JcLP�DPQN_DKEN�fg�JcKEGQJeZE�SEJQL��hKEcEDPQREGEQDE�PG�ZCNEPiKEcEDPQREGEQDEj�RGPS�GESPKE�cPDJePQL�k#!�l(/,m�-(&n!&!m�"#!�o(,p #(q�/"�rstt�/0$0�u� vw!&m/&-!s�l(/,m�$!$x!, �y%p!�l,/m)!*z�{(#&�|/))!,z�y/,-%!�|!%&/&m"z�}"!n!�|/~/$(&���� vx !&"s�{!  ��(x!," (&��o%"#�q,%(,�&(.-!���� }"/�s�vm$%&% ",/"(,��%-p�k($-�%pz��/p!�/&m�}",!/$��,(~,/$�y/&/~!,�y/w��(-%/&z��,/%&/~!����� �/-%)%.! �y/&/~!,�v #)!!��%--%z��'x)%-��,/%&/~!��& q!-"(,�k($�}-#$%m"z��!,$%"��&"/p!�k!-#&%-%/&�v&&/��� �,/-!��n%m!(-(&+!,!&-!�z���-!�y/&/~!,�k#!,! /�}"/ %-/���� �(& ')"/&" s���% ",%-"��&~%&!!,��#,% ��w!,&!  ��(' "(&��&~%&!!,%&~z��&-0�/&m��% ",%-"�vw(,&!*��('% ��� }$%"#�}$%"#��/,"&!, �A� �%m!(-(&+!,!&-!��% %"(, s��%"*�(+��()'$x' ��&~%&!!,��!n%&�l%w&!,z��%"*�(+��()'$x' ��('&-%)�y!$x!,��� {/&!"��!~)/&mz��%"*�(+��()'$x' ��&"!,%$��%"*�vm$%&% ",/"(,�u�� �% %"(, s��/"#!,%&!��!-p!,z��#,% �}"(o!�uu� bI B̂�i�dQ�IJKEGLMENL�a�UO��P_LEHEE�CQY�u�� �% ",%-"�vw(,&!*�}$%"#�,!n%!o!m�"#!�q,(q( !m�,!n% %(& �o%"#�"#!�l(/,m0���u�� �u�� FEQKEGZCccE��JHE��Qi�JHE��GEJKSEQK��CQJQDCJc� ��GPJDM]�[E¡K�̂KE�L�u�� �/p!�/&m�}",!/$��,(~,/$�y/&/~!,��(-%/&�%&+(,$!m�"#!�l(/,m�"#!��% ",%-"¢ ��)!/&�|/"!,��'&m�~,/&"�u�� /qq)%-/.(&�+(,�"#!��!&"!,n%))!��/p!�v)'$��,(£!-"�o/ �/qq,(n!m�(&��!-!$x!,�¤¥z�¦t¦§z�+(,�"#!%,�+'))�~,/&"�u�� ,!̈'! "�(+�©rª¥zªtt0���/p!�/&m�}",!/$��,(~,/$�y/&/~!,��(-%/&�m% -'  !m�/&m�,!n%!o!m�#% �o(,p #(q�uA� q/-p!"�$!$(�o%"#�"#!�l(/,m0��k#!�$!$(�('")%&!m�§�m%�!,!&"�+'&m%&~� -!&/,%( �/&m�"#!�q(  %x%)%"*�(+�/�u�� +'"',!�q#/ !�"o(�",!/"$!&"0��k(�-(n!,�"#!�,!̈'%,!m�¤t«�$/"-#�,!̈'%,!m�x*�"#!�~,/&"z�"#!�l(/,mz�x*���� -(& !& ' z�m%,!-"!m� "/��"(�,!/-#�('"�"(�"#!�q,(£!-"�q/,"&!, �"(� #/,!�%&�"#!�,!$/%&%&~�-( "�%& "!/m�(+��u� -,!/.&~�/�&!o�|/"!,�y/&/~!$!&"��% ",%-"0��k#!�l(/,m�-(& %m!,!m�/�"o(�q#/ !�q,(£!-"��%0!0�/�"#%,m�/)'$���� /qq)%-/.(&z�('" %m!�(+�"#!�~,/&"�o%&m(o��*!"�/ �"#!� !-(&m�q#/ !�% � %~&%¬-/&")*�%&�"#!�+'"',!�+('&m�q( "���� %&%./)�",!/"$!&"�$(&%"(,%&~�%$q(,"/&"�%&�m!"!,$%&%&~�&!"�q("!&./)� "!q�/&m�"(�,!¬&!�/&*�/  (-%/"!m�-( " 0����� k#!�l(/,m�-(& !& ' �m%,!-.(&�o/ �(&)*�q,(-!!m�o%"#�"#!��#/ !�¤�q,(£!-"z�-(n!,!m�x*�"#!�~,/&"0���� ����  QPHJ�FP_QKg�OCKDM�h FOj�a�iVViUV� F̂�F� ZJCcJfcE�OPD_SEQKJePQ�®ZEGZCĒ]��\���JLH�®GNEG���� y/&/~!,�l,/m)!*�%&+(,$!m�"#!�l(/,m�"#/"�#!�,!̈'! "!m�"#% �"/ p�(,m!,�x!�-,!/"!m�"(�q,(n%m!�x/-p~,('&m��A� "(�"#!�$/&/~!, �(+�"#!�v�}���q,(-!  �x!-/' !�$/&/~!, �#/n!�-#/&~!m�m',%&~�"#% �v�}���q,(-!  0��k#!���� l(/,m�m% -'  !m�/&m�,!n%!o!m�"#!�"/ p�(,m!,�o%"#� "/��/&m��% ",%-"��&~%&!!,��w!,&!  0��k#!�l(/,m�x*���� -(& !& ' �m%,!-"!m� "/��"(�x,%&~�-(& %m!,/.(&�(+�"#% �"/ p�(,m!,�"(�"#!�{/&'/,*�¦¥z�¦t¦¥z�$!!.&~0��u� ����
4



��������	
���

����
���
��������	�������������������������
�� ��� �

�

 !"�#$%&&%'&� ()*�+�%�,-./�0)*�!1(2/3)�%�4/)(5.6�7895:)�;25(15<=.�>>� ?@ABCBDEFGEHF�IHAJKBL�GC@�MBDEFBJE�NCOBCPPF�FPQBPRP@�ESP�RHFLDSHT�TGJLPE�FPTHFE�EH�DUAAGFBKP�>V� JGWJUWGXHCD�TPFYHFAP@�EH�@PEPFABCP�ESP�WBLPWZ�P[PJE�HY�WHRPFBCO�ESP�\BCP�]EFPPE�JUWQPFE�HC�G@̂GJPCE�>_� RPEWGC@�@FGBCGOP�GC@�PDXAGEP�ABXOGXHC̀���>a� bSFBD�]EHRP�G@@FPDDP@�ESP�cHGF@�FPOGF@BCO�JHCJPFCD�GdHUE�ESP�WHRPFBCO�HY�ESP�JUWQPFE�GC@�ESP�P[PJED�BE�>e� RHUW@�SGQP�HC�SBD�TFHTPFEZ�GC@�CHEP@�ESGE�BE�RGD�GWFPG@Z�WHRPFP@�ESFPP�ZPGFD�GOH̀�>f� MFGBCGOP�GC@�gGJBWBXPD�hGCGOPF�iBJJB�GC@�MBDEFBJE�NCOBCPPF�jkPFCPDD�FPDTHC@P@�EH�hF̀�]EHRPlD�JHCJPFCD�>m� GC@�CHEP@�ESGE�ESP�n\BCP�]EFPPEo�JUWQPFE�hF̀�]EHRP�FPYPFFP@�EH�ESGE�RGD�WHRPFP@�ESFPP�ZPGFD�GOH�BD�HC�Vp� cFGCJS�q̀�rHRPQPFs�ibtM�DEG[�GC@�NCOBCPPF�jkPFCPDD�JWGFBuP@�ESGE�ESP�JUWQPFE�FPYPFPCJP@�BC�ESP�rNv�Vw� APAH�BC�ESP�TGJLPE�BD�HC�ESP�hGBC�IFUCL�JFHDDBCO�HY�\BCP�]EFPPEs�WHJGEP@�RPDE�HY�ESP�cFGCJS�q�JFHDDBCÒ�Vx� NCOBCPPF�jkPFCPDD�B@PCXuP@�ESGE�ESP�WHRPFBCO�HY�ESP�\BCP�]EFPPE�JFHDDBCO�HC�ESP�hGBC�IFUCL�RHUW@�CHE�V>� BATGJE�hF̀�]EHRPlD�TFHTPFEZ̀�VV� ?@ABCBDEFGEHF�IHAJKBL�DEGEP@�ESP�FPTHFE�BD�G�THFXHC�HY�ESP�?WEPFCGXQP�q�BCQPDXOGXHC�GC@�CHEP@�DEG[�V_� RHFL�EH�@GEP�EH�FPDEHFP�YUCJXHC̀��?E�ESBD�THBCEs�YUFESPF�FPTGBF�RHFL�RBWW�dP�TUE�HC�SHW@�UCXW�ESP�cHGF@lD�Va� DUdDPyUPCE�APPXCO�JHCDB@PFGXHC�HY�ESP�?b]vb�?QGBWGdWP�MHJUAPCEGXHC�jQPFQBPRs�rNv�IGDL�jF@PF̀�Ve� �Vf� ISP�cHGF@�EHHL�G�z{ABCUEP�dFPGL̀�Vm� �_p� ,1|(-:�"35-.5}/�~/52/3��5.5}/8/.)�,=(-:��_w� MFGBCGOP���gGJBWBXPD�hGCGOPF�iBJJB�FPQBPRP@�ESP�@FG��THWBJZ�RBES�ESP�cHGF@̀��ISP�cHGF@�GOFPP@�BE�RGD�_x� BATHFEGCE�EH�AGLP�ESP�TUdWBJ�GRGFP�ESGE�WGC@HRCPFD�GC@�HESPF�PCXXPD�AGZ�GWDH�dP�EFGTTBCOs�GC@�ESGE�ESBD�_>� BCYHFAGXHC�dP�G@@P@�EH�ESP�THWBJZ̀��ISP�cHGF@�GOFPP@�ESP�THWBJZ�DSHUW@�dP�AG@P�GQGBWGdWP�HC�ESP�RPdDBEP̀��_V� ISP�cHGF@�dZ�JHCDPCDUD�@BFPJEP@�DEG[�EH�dFBCO�ESP�UT@GEP@�THWBJZ�EH�tP@CPD@GZlD�GOPC@G�YHF�JHCDB@PFGXHC̀�__� �_a� "35��!=89/.�5<=.�,�-(=�=9���_e� ?@ABCBDEFGEHF�IHAJKBL�FPQBPRP@�ESP�JHATPCDGXHC�TSBWHDHTSZ�TFHTHDP@�G@@BXHC�EH�ESP�PATWHZPP�_f� SGC@dHHL�RBES�ESP�cHGF@̀��ISP�cHGF@�dZ�JHCDPCDUD�@BFPJEP@�DEG[�EH�dFBCO�ESBD�BCYHFAGXHC�EH�tP@CPD@GZlD�_m� GOPC@G�YHF�JHCDB@PFGXHC̀�ap� �aw�  68-.-�)35)=3��965)/��ax� \UdWBJ�MFGBCGOP�vCDTPJEHF�]JSAB@E�OGQP�ESP�dHGF@�GC�UT@GEP�HC�hHdBEFGJ�GUJXHC�GC@�FPDUWED̀��ISP�cHGF@�a>� dZ�JHCDPCDUD�GOFPP@�ESP�PyUBTAPCE�CPP@D�EH�dP�DHW@�GC@�EH�GJJPTE�ESP�AG�BAUA�dB@̀�aV� �a_� ?@ABCBDEFGEHF�IHAJKBL�UT@GEPD��aa� ������_>�ax������������������������������� ����¡�����¢P�bBEZ�HY�bBFJWP�\BCPDl�����£¡���¡���¤���������ae� ��¥��������¦¦�¥���§���̈������¢����¢�����©���� �¦�ª����������������«��¡��«�£��¡���¡� ���������af� �����������¥��¢������¦�����«��¡����¬���am� ��\FPBdP�GLP�jUEYGWW�\FĤPJE�UT@GEP�GC@�bBEZ�HY�cBFJSRHH@�®BWWGOP�bHUCJBWAPAdPF�hJbGFESZlD�PAGBW�ep� ��«��¡��«�����£�������¦�¡������̈����¬���¡ ������������� �ª����¢���¡�¢���«�����¦�� ��¦���������¥��¢�ew� �¢��̄���¡¬��°������� �¡��¢��̄���¡��¢�������������������©�±�¦������¡¡������«��¢����̈�������¡�¥�¦¦����ex�
5



��������	
���

����
���
��������	�������������������������
��  �� �

�

!"#$%&%'(�)'�*!&)+,�%'�+-,�',)"�.*+*",/�0&1%'%2+")+#"�3#145%6�&%2+"%7*+,&�)�4#!8�#.�+-,�)!!"#$,&�9:� ;%2+"%4+�#"()'%5)+%#')<�4-)"+�+#�+-,�1)')(,"2/�9=� �9>� ?@A�BCDEF@CG�BHF�HIJCKDLAI�HM�NNOPQ�HRSR�9T�

6



��������� �	
��	����
���	��	�����
	����������������
����������� 	�
��!�����"#�$� %�������&������	�����	
�
���
��'���������������&�#�(� �)� *+,-./*�0++123,�45�16+�*789�:4/*9�45�0/3/,+*;�<=>?=@>ABC�DA?EAFB�GHC�IHIJ� ;KLMNOPNQ�7PRS�6TUU�7LVWXPU�7KTYZNM[�\]̂ �̂3LMRK�_PXRLMPT�;RMNNR̀�;KLMNOPNQ̀�0PWWN[LRT�TWa�0NNRPWb�TU[L�XLWaVXRNa�ZS�TURNMWTRPON�YNTW[��cRNUNXLWdNMNWXN�LM�OPaNLeRNUNXLWdNMNWXNf�dMLY�MNYLRN�ULXTRPLW[�0PWVRN[�g� 7/..�14�4*9+*�h� i
�������!�'����� 
������'����������&�����"��	�	
��
����j�	
�&�k���"��
���������lm����#&#��n� �o� 4/16�45�45527+�p� q��
�'�����	
����r&������&�����
�������s����	��s���'���	�!�'����� 
��������t� ���� *4..�7/..��$� i
����m� i
�������!�'����� 
�������u��v�'�wi
�#��	���x����
��y
���
�
�!�
'���x�����������(� ��)� �k���m� ����v�'�wi
�#�r�����x�"�&	������r�'
���
�����z	k�
�	��{|�����
�	
��	��'�}��g� ��h� r�����i
����m�q��
�'����&����
��	
�~�'��y	&'�����i�
&����		
�����	
�x�������r��'������i��
�'����"�����n� q
����"������'�������!���"�
�������z�''����	&&���'���	����s��
��'��!���"�
�����
���o� r	&&�
����������s���'��!���"�
�y��
���r���'���p� �$t� �	�������m�q��
�'����"����
���
��s���
����
	&��	��	����"����
��"����'#�{���}��q��
�'�����	
����$�� �	���r&�����
	&�r&����i�
���
�$$� �$(� v���	
m��� ~	���$)� �$g� ;+1123,�45�16+�/,+39/�$h� q��
�'����&����
��	
�y	&'����
�j������
�&	����	���'��	�����&��u�� 	�
�����'��	��	��s���'�
�����$n� ������������������|	����k���������	�������
���"����#������	������������|	����������	������|	�	���
����&�$o� �	�����'�

�����"������	
��	&������	��i���		���w�&��	��������k		������i�k��'�q
����"������	
���� ����
�$p� !���"�&����i	��'�#�(t� �(�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������($� ��������������� ¡¢��((�
7



��������	
��������������������������������������
���������������	�������	
����� !�" "#� $����"����� �

�

�%&� �'��()*�+���,'�-().�'/��)���,'(���00�+1�2�%3� -456789�:;�7<8��8=8>?8@�AAB�CDCE�F:G@H�I:@J9<:K�G5H��8=8>?8@�AEB�CDCE�F:G@H�:;�-G5GL8@9��8L6MG@�%N� -88745LO��-:74:5�?P�QRSRTUV�WUXSRSYZ[�\U]̂SYUY�_̀�QRSRTUV�WRaaUV[�Ẑ�RbbV̂cU�ZdU�eXSfZU\�R\�%g� bVU\USZUYh��Q ẐX̂S�]RVVXUY�ijkh��%l� �%m� n+)/')���*')������&o� p��������q�	�����r�q����s��������
t�	�q����
�����
��	��	��������	���q�����������������rr�	�����	��	��&u� ������������
r�	�����	�
	�������	���������	�������	��������t���	���v
����tt���
	�����������
��	w�&x� �G?M8�:;�n:578579y08@>47��KKM4=G74:59��8z64@45L�F:G@H��=74:5�&%� ):O� �KKM4=G57� 2:=G74:5� 0MG5��PK8� �8=:>>85HG74:5�&&� "{| }~������	���	���
	��� ����������� ��	������������	����$��	�� ��$����{����r�&3� � � � �����������������$��	�&N� � � � �����	�����������	���&g� �&l� "{| }�� ����	���	���
	���� �����r���� ��	������������	����$��	� ��$����}����r�&m� � � � �����������������$��	��3o� � � � �3u� $�����	����������������	����$��r�������"{| }~��	����������������q����q����	����t����r�	���s�������	�3x� �	��������
����	����3%� �3&� $��r���������	����������	���t���������
������t���	��������������q������t����r�	����v
���r�	�!�s
�����33� q�
���s��������������
�������������������	r�	������������	����t����r�	��$�����r��	������s��	�3N� ��r�	�����������
�������������������������������������������	r�	��
	���������q����	���r����������|�3g� �������������������������������3l� �3m� ������������������������������������� �¡��¢��£�����¤¥����� ¤¦��§�������¤̈��¦���¤�©���No� �Nu� $��r���������	����������	���t���������
������������������s�����������q�����������	��
�����	�����ª�!�Nx� s
��	�����������������
����
���������	���������������������q�
�����������N%� �N&� ������ ��«�£��������¤��¬¤£ §��� �����������������¤� �£����¤���������¢�� �£����¤¥����¤��̈������������ �¡��N3� ��t�	�s���������NN� �Ng� ®Z�̄R\�ê cUY�_̀�QRSRTUV�WRaaUV�RSY�\U]̂SYUY�_̀�QRSRTUV�WUXSRSYZ[�Ẑ�RbbV̂cU�ZdU�]̂S\USZ�RTUSYR�Nl� °±�²³́µ¶·̧¹�¶·�́º̧�°»²¼̧�½°»µ̧�²¾�¿²·́ ·̧́±�¶·�°ÀÀ²Á¹°·À̧�Â¶́º�Ã¿ÄÅ�Å¶±́Á¶À́�Æ·Ç¶·̧ Á̧È±�É¶·¹¶·Ç±�°·¹�Nm� ÊU]̂eeUSYRZX̂S\[�YRZUY�ËRSfRV̀�Ì[�ÌkÌÍh��Q ẐX̂S�]RVVXUY�ijkh�go� +0')�-(nÎ0.F2(n�n+--')��gu� ��	����gx�
8



��������	
��������������������������������������
���������������	�������	
����� !�" "#� $����%����� �

�

�&'� (�)*+��),-(�(./�01�����2�(1.��&3� 45� �6789:;9<=>6?@76�ABC>D>9E��>@D=�F�G=9<H�I��HJ9>K�GK7LHD@�:��CC>@>769E�276@>6?H6DM��B6C<�&N� ����	����O�P�����������	�������������Q��R���������S
����������������������	������
�����T�	��&U� �������	����
	������������%�$����"���V����V��W���X��Y��������������������	������R���R����������&&� ����V��W�����	�ZV����"[!�" "%��	��	������������������Q��\��	�����R����	����������]��
�����	���&̂� �������_�X�Y����]V���	������������������������	���������������	������	������������������������	��&̀� �	�����	��������	�����	�
V���������	���������V��
���������������������
����	��R����â� ����__�	��	���	��	���������� b�������" b���������	��	��	��X��Y���	������������" b���	��	��	���ĉ� ����__�	��	���]V���	����������������������	��������VV��������	������ b�\���
�����R����_������d̂� ��	�����X�'̂� �3̂� efghfi�jk�elilmno�plqqnor�sntfiunu�jk�elilmno�pnhiliugr�gf�lvgwfohxn�gwn�yhsgohtg�N̂� luzhihsgolgfo�gf�shmi�gls{|twlimn�founos�hitonlshim�gwn�tfigoltg�}ohtn�hi�li�lmmonmlgn�ing�Û� lzfvig�ifg�gf�n~tnnu�����f��gwn�fohmhilq�tfigoltg�}ohtn�����r��������gf�luuonss�vi�fonsnni�&̂� tfiuhghfis�fo�fzhsshfis�uhstf�nonu�ls�gwn�}of�ntg�}ofmonssns��gwhs�luuhghfilq�hitonlsn�f������^̂� �������������������������� ��¡����¢£��¤¥ ��¡��¦�§̈¦©���efghfi�tloohnu�ª«���^̀� �à� I5� A9D76¬�2�G9K@>9E�G9M��H®BH<@�̄I��6789:;9<=>6?@76�ABC>D>9E��>@D=�F�G=9<H�I��HJ9>K�GK7LHD@�c̀� ����	����O�P�����������	����������������������������	�����������_V�����������������	���	�\��	����d̀� ��O�"��	������_�W��������������]��Q����	��	�������_��\��	���X��Y���������������������_�������'̀� ��V�������V�����S
��X�3̀� �Ǹ� efghfi�jk�elilmno�plqqnor�sntfiunu�jk�elilmno�pnhiliugr�gf�l}}of�n�°±²³́ �µµ²¶��·�̧ ��¤�·�¹�Ù� onºvnsg�»��ls�svjzhggnu�liu�tnogh�hnu�jk�gwn�yhsgohtg�¼imhinno�liu�uhontg�sgl���gf�hssvn�l�}lkznig�&̀� hi�gwn�lzfvig�f�����r��ª�½����efghfi�tloohnu�ª«���`̂� �`̀� F5� �9¾<HM�27B6@M��>@D=�¿�09<>D�;9@HK�*969?H¾H6@�GK7LHD@�2>@M�7À��7<HÁ>EEH��H>¾ÂBK<H¾H6@�̄Ã�96C�caa� �HEH?9@>76�@7��C¾>6><@K9@7K�cac� ��������Z�_�	��������Ä�_�T�����������������������������������Q����������\
���	����������cad� ��	���_�	�����������
	������������\���	�������������_���_�����
	��X��Ä����
	���	���
�
���ca'� ��������	��_�	�����������
	������������	�������\�����	�������������������������Q�����
	��������ca3� ���_��������V��W���������_�	�X���caN� �caU� efghfi�jk�elilmno�Åoluqnkr�sntfiunu�jk�elilmno�pnhiliugr�gf�l}}of�n�gwn�ÆÇy���pey�ca&� onhzjvosnznig�gf�gwn�Çhgk�f��Æfsn�hqqn�liu�uhontg�sgl���gf�hssvn�l�}lkznig�hi�gwn�lzfvig�f��câ� ���r���������efghfi�tloohnu�ª«����cà� �cca� efghfi�jk�elilmno�Åoluqnkr�sntfiunu�jk�elilmno�pnhiliugr�gf�unqnmlgn�gf�gwn�yhsgohtg�ccc� Èuzhihsgolgfo�gwn�golis�no�gf�Æfsn�hqqn�f��gwn�onzlhihim�ÆÇy���pey�snggqnznigs��ofz�Ælzsnk�ccd�
9



��������	
��������������������������������������
���������������	�������	
����� !�" "#� $����#����� �

�

%&'()*+��,&)-&(�./00-12�345+�667� �668� ��	��������	�	���	����������������������	9������	�:������;�����
	�����;;���	��������66<� �����=
����:��������������������:��9����>������:����:����������
���������?��66@� �66A� BC� �DEFG�HEIDJK��LJMN�OP�QRGDMN�SS�TLDER�TGLDJUDGDMU�66V� ����	����W�X�����������	�������������������������������	�������>������Y�
��������Z;�����������	������66[� :�������:�������;������������������Y�������������	���>��������\>�����?�6]̂� �6]6� ��	��������	�	���������������:��	����	����_̀abcdefed�ghcàf�hicajeaia_ek�le_imbe�cj�nib�b̀�6]]� �\>�	�9�?��6]7� �6]8� ����	����W�X�����������	������������������������������:�
��������Y����	�������;�	���;��	��	�	���6]<� Y
��Y���
��������9���o� !   !�:�������
���Y����	�����Y������	��
������;���������p�;�	��������6]@� q̀h_rcs�iad�itb̀�̀uef�vwxyxxx�z̀f�{febcdeaj�|fidte}kb�bc~aijmfey�cj�aeeded�j̀�_̀he�lez̀fe�j�e�|̀ifd�6]A� ������������	��������	?�6]V� �6][� ��	��������	�	������������������������>��9����:�����	�������	�������;��	���������������;���67̂� 	�����9��Y��	���	�����������?��676� �67]� ����	����W�X�����������	������������\>���	������������������	��������	�������;����Y����>������677� e�jeadb�i_f̀bb�j�e�àfj�efa�ead�̀z�j�e��ijefhifs�deuet̀�heaj�iad�ib��ifj�̀z��ijefhifskb�678� >��;����	��>����!�Y����p�������	��p����"�:��������
��������
���������9���>;�	������Y������67<� >����;�	�?��������������>�����	����Y����>���������	������������������������:��!��>>���������67@� ��9���>;�	�?�������������������������	�������;���	��������	�	������������	��������	�����67A� >�����	����p�������	��
����	��������������;������9���>;�	�?������	�������������������	���	�67V� ������������ZY
������	�����	�����������;���9��Y��	�����9��?���67[� �68̂� ,&)-&(��*�,/(/�10��/��10���1.&(212��*�,/(/�10��1-(/(2)��)&�21�1�/)1�)&�)�1�/2�-(-�)0/)&0�686� &(�/2�-.1�&��.&'(�1��)�1�/')�&0-)*�)&�1�1.')1�)�1�21�.0-�12�-(2-�-2'/���&0��&0210��'��1.)�)&�)�1�68]� 1�)-�/)12�/�&'()�����555���'��'��)&�/(�/22-)-&(/����5�555�)&�/2201���'(�&01�11(�.&(2-)-&(���687� /(2��'��1.)�)&�)�1�&�10/����/-()1(/(.1��0&�0/���'2�1)+�,&)-&(�./00-12�345+�688� �68<� �C� �I��LM��RGLDG�U�QUG�UR�TGDG�U�UDJ��E�LMK�68@� ����	����W�X�����������	�����������	��������������:������
>������9����	��������>�����������:�	��68A� j�e�|̀ifdkb�feucen�̀a��iamif}� y�wxw¡¢��£�e�bjijed�����������	���	��������	�����	�
�������68V� i_sànted~e�j�e�dczzefea_e�lejneea�j�e�¤cbjfc_jkb�i_jc̀ab�iad�ia}�̀z�j�e�tinzmt�fc~�jb�j�ij�68[� ��	��:	���;���������	��������:	?�����������������Y���
��Y��9�������������>�����:������	�����6<̂� >
Y��������	�������;!���������>
�������������������������	�����:��	��������	�������6<6� �Y��
����	?�6<]� �6<7�
10



��������	
��������������������������������������
���������������	�������	
����� !�" "#� $����%����� �

�

$�����	�������������������������	����������&�'�	��������(�'�)���*��*���������
	����+,-� ./01234567830129:�8;5�<0=68;�>315�40?1:�<0>>0?31@�.286785@3529�8;78�8;5�?0642�A765�7887B;54C�D5�286=BE�+,,� 714�312568:�A?565�B012345654�31�45F5>0G31@�8;32�G0>3BHCI��+,J� �+,K� ����	�����	��L�����������	�������������������������M�
���
**���������'����������	N�+,O� �+,P� QRSTRU�VW�QXUXYZ[�\ZTUXU]Ŝ�_Z̀RU]Z]�VW�QXUXYZ[�\XaaZ[̂�SR�X]RbS�ScT_�dZdR�XU]�b[RSR̀Ra_�+Je� fghgij�kl�mfg�nilmhiompl�qrstio�nhkijkug�vwlmgx�ygkzgh�{kjkugxgjm�q|tiow}�kl�hgzilg~��gh�+J+� ]T_̀�__TRÛ�_�V�Z̀S�SR�̀cXUYZ��TSc��Z]Z[Xâ��SXSẐ�XU]�aR̀Xa�[ZY�aXSTRU_���QRSTRU�̀X[[TZ]������+J�� �+J�� ��� ��������������������������������������������+J-� ��������&�'�	��������(�'�)������������������M���	��		
������'���������������������
�����������+J,� '�	���������������	��
���������������������	�	����N���+JJ� �+JK� QRSTRU�VW�QXUXYZ[�\ZTUXU]Ŝ�_Z̀RU]Z]�VW�QXUXYZ[�\XaaZ[̂�SR�X̀ Z̀bS�XU]�X�ScR[T Z�ScZ�¡RX[]�+JO� qhgli~gjm�kj~�¢~xijilmhkm|h�m|�liuj�£g~�kmf�kj~�¤|x�kjwpl�¥¦¥§�kr~im�gjukugxgjm�aZSSZ[���+JP� QRSTRU�̀X[[TZ]������+Ke� �+K+� �̈� ������©������ª��«�©����¬���«��������®��̄�+K�� ��������&�'�	��������(�'�)�����������������������	��M�����*!����������������M����	�����
���+K�� ������������'*�	����	�$�����*��N�°���±*���	�������	�±����*�����������������������*������+K-� ���	����	���������'�������*�������	�������������²'*������°�	�����N����+K,� �+KJ� QRSTRU�VW�QXUXYZ[�\ZTUXU]Ŝ�_Z̀RU]Z]�VW�QXUXYZ[�¡[X]aZŴ�SR�Xbb[R³Z�ScZ�TÙR[bR[XSTRU�Ŕ�+KK� ScZ�XdZU]Z]�µ¶\·�̧dbaRWZZ�¹XU]VRRº�_Z̀STRU�»�¼��TUSR�·T_S[T̀S�ZdbaRWZZ�cXU]VRRº�XU]�+KO� b[X̀ST̀Z_���+KP� �+Oe� ��	�����������������������������	�������������������	�
��������������
	��	���	���±*���	��������+O+� ���M�
���	���
**�����������
�������	���������*�����½��	��	���M�������
����"¾½������*�������+O�� ��	�
��������������������������'�����	�N��+O�� �+O-� $�����	�����������������������¿����������	������������
�����	�
���N�+O,� �+OJ� ��	����������������������������¿�����������������������
�������������M��
		����������
	��	���+OK� 714�<5>8�8;5�40B=À518�2;0=>4�.2E311�Á49�=GI��Â5�287854�8;78�8;5�Ã32863B8�;74�7�13B5�G0>3BH�8;78�@08�+OO� �������*��	���	�������*��	���������±�������N��+OP� �+Pe� QRSTRU�̀X[[TZ]�Ä�¼�ÅQXUXYZ[�\XaaZ[�RbbR_Z]Æ��+P+� �+P�� Ç�� ���È̄�����©����É�������ÊËÌ�ÍËÍÎÌ����������������Ï�Ð̈ÎÌ̈ÑÑ�ÊÇ�ª��������®����������������������+P��
11



��������	
��������������������������������������
���������������	�������	
����� !�" "#� $����%����� �

�

&'()'*�+,�&-*-./0�1/)*-*2(3�4/5'*2/2�+,�&-*-./0�1-66/03�('�-770'8/�59/5:�0/.)4(/0�2-(/2�;<=� >-*?-0,�@A3�BABC3�)*�(9/�DE'?*(�'F�GHC3HIIJ@K3�-4�70/7-0/2�+,�L/27-(9�-*2�M'E7-*,J��&'()'*�;<N� 5-00)/2�OPAJ�;<Q� �;<R� S�TUV��W���SVXYVVSWZ��Z��SZ�W�U��SWZ�;<[� \]� �̂_̀a�X_b̂cd��ecfg�hh�Tijklĵfd�Uaêcĵâfj�âm�X__kmêace_̂�;<<� ����	����n�o�����������	�������������p���	�
q�������������������	�������	�����
���	����	�r���ss�tuu� �	���vq���	������������w�����p���������	����������w����	�!�������������w��	��������x�����������tu;� ���������	��w	���w��������������p�	��w�������y�	���	���������������������	���	���p�����x��w��	�tut� " ����	��"���rp�	
�z��{����������������������	�������y��������q��	�������#|��	�����	������tu}� q�q���	��	����������
q����y����������	���������q�	����		��!����	�y�p���	���������	�����p���tu=� ����
������������y������p���qy�	�z��{���	������������	���p����������y���	p��������	��	�w���tuN� �y������������y�q�	��w����������	����
	���������x��p������������������q��������������������	�tuQ� ����#|��	�����	������q�q���	���vq���	��������w��	��������
	����!����w���������x������z��~��������tuR� �����	���p������
������x���	�q
yq�	�������w���������q�	��������
�������������	�������������tu[� ��	��w	����	�����	���	�������������������x���
���������q
x��������	�������yz��{����vq���	���tu<� �����������������w�������������w������������������	���p��������������������������	���q��x�����t;u� �
��������q��x���w�����y��	������	������	���������������	��	����y�p��������x��!�x����	�!��	��t;;� 	���������������������p��x��p�����y�p��������	��	�q����z��t;t� �t;}� ��	��������	�	������������������������w����x��q����	�����	��!���w������������x����������������t;=� ��������������	�������q�������
����	z���t;N� �t;Q� ����	����n�o�����������	������������vq���	��������������	��w	����������������������������	���p�����t;R� w��	�������w�����w�������	��	
�	��������z��{���	������������������	�������p��$
x��������������t;[� �	�������	������������q
x��������	�������y!����	���������������������������	�w�����	���q��x��!�t;<� w�����w��w������qq�	����	��������z�{�������������������������	�����p����x��q���x
����
	���
��ttu� w��	��������p�������w�����	�~
�����y��	�	�z��tt;� �ttt� ��	���������������������������w���	��v�yq�����������w����	���������w�����	����������������	���tt}� ��y����x����������p�������
�z�������������������w����qq��������������������q����������p�	��tt=� ��������	���������w�����y�������x�����z������������v�yq��������������
����	�w�����������ttN� ��	�x��p��������
q��p�	���������
�p�����	��
��������������������������q�
q��	q�����	z�ttQ� �ttR� ����	����n�o�����������	�����������	�������w��
��������x��p�����	�������������������p�����	��tt[� ��yq���������q������y��	�
	����"#���
���	���vq���	��������w��w���������qq���������tt<� ��	��w	����	�����������������	���������������	�w�������������y����	���
�������������	���z���t}u� �t};� ��	�������������������������������w�
���
�������������������q�
q��������	q�����	z�t}t� �t}}� �]� �����X_iib̂eface_̂����Wbckjafg��k_lkai��ff_i��e�giĵc��t}=�
12



��������	
��������������������������������������
���������������	�������	
����� !�" "#� $����%����� �

�

��&&
	������	�'�(
���������	�����)�&&���������������*���	�����	�������
���	�������" "+�,-.� ��&&
	������	��	��(
�������*�����&�����&*���&�	�/��)�����0��1�������������!�������	��!�,-2� 0����
������3������	!��	����������&�����1�3���4������&����!�����������������,-5� *���	�����	4�0�	�41�����*���0�	��	�" "+��	���6�&*����������������
��������	��	�1�,-7� ���
�����	��������������/�,-8� �,9:� ��	��������	�	����������1�������������1����1����	���	���**�����������0�	�������	���&����	�,9;� *���	����������������/���,9,� �,9-� ��&&
	������	�'�(
���������	�����)�&&���������0��1�������0����
�*���	����*����������,99� ��������������3�������	��1����1������������<�	�=�0�������&&����������0����/��)����6*���	���,9.� ���������" "#����*��	������>���0�����������
���	������0����!���0�����<��*���	����*!���	��	�1�,92� *���	����*��**���
	����!� ������4�	�������	�1�����0����!�3��&������	�>�	� 1����,95� 1�����*4�0�	�4&����	�!�&����&�����**����	����	��*���	�����	!��	���	������,97� �����3������	�1�����0������������*�����&/��)����6*���	�����������1�
�������������0��&����,98� ��������������������������
��������	��?�������	����	�@/�����,.:� �,.;� ��	��������	�	�����������������1�����������1�3����1��
*��	���
		�	�/�)�������������������,.,� 1��������&*��	�������&&
	������1����*��*����	�&
���*���1��/��)����������������������1��,.-� �&����	��*�����
�����������������*���������
	����������!�
�������&�����
	������������������,.9� ��
	��A��1!�����������1�
���������������������*������*�����	!�����������������������&��	�1���,..� �������	����������	0��0����	������0�	������������	�B
�������	���3�
�����&��������������������
���,.2� �����������*���/�)�����������������1�
�����������������0�������
��	��	���1��������������	�����,.5� ������
	��������/��)�������������������	���3�
��1���1�
����	������������	����&�	���������,.7� �**�����������������C����������&����	��	�6��1���/��,.8� �,2:� ��	����������������������������������������������	���	���
	�����	����
&�&����	���	������,2;� �	0��0�&�	���������)�����	����	��0����	��������/��D���6*���	���������������3��	�����	�<����	��,2,� &�	�����3��������
	����	��	�������1���������������/���,2-� �,29� E������������
���1����	��1������������*��0�����**���
	����������
����������������&�	��	�1�,2.� ��&�����
	�����&&���	����	�����������������0������	���	��
��	�����&����������	����	��,22� FGHFHIJK�FGHLJMN@I��	�����"!�+!��	��O/�,25� �,27� PQ� �RSTURVT�WXYRXZZU�[\]̂TZ�̂X]��R_Z̀RXZ�,28� ��������a	��	����(����	����0����3�����
*������	���������	�����������
*��	��	���������������1����,5:� &�����	���	
������!�" "#�������
�����������*�������&���)����������������
��/�D������������������,5;� 1����������*�����	������
	>�������&�	������0�����*���	������1��*
���	���*�����O�����������	�)�����,5,� ���
��������1����3��
	����	����������/���,5-� �,59� �,5.�
13



��������	
��������������������������������������
���������������	�������	
����� !�" "#� $����%����� �

�

&'� �()*+*,-./-0.�12(/-3,�456� ��������7�8�	��������9�8�:���������������������	�����
�����8��
�����;��<��	�=
���	�=������	�455� =���	����=�>����������?9���	�������@��A����;��>�����8�;�����������7���	����	
���	�����8�����45B� ����	�:����	���������CD�EFGHIFJKHDE�LH�MNOELPQG�RNISGCNT���������������	��=��������<�����
���45U� ��������8�	���	�������>���	����8=����
���	����������������������@�A��������������������	��4BV� �����>����W������!���������	���	��X8���������
	���8�8<������������>�����=�	�����	��������8�4BY� �	�>�����������>���������	�����>������������=������������
8�	�����	�����������������Z
������	��4B4� �[=���	������������	����7����	���\��<!����	��	�������������8�������!�����=��;������	�
=���������4B]� HCD�̂FHPQG�LHHNIODP_�̀D�ONHDE�HCLH�HCD�aFGHIF̂H�FG�bNNSFOc�LH�FHG�̂NOHIL̂HDE�GDIdF̂DG�eLGHDI�LcIDDeDOHG�4Bf� 
	����>�����������>���������������;���=��!������8����������8�	��������	���	��	��		
���<��@�4Bg� A���[=���	�������������������	�������������������
8<
�>�����=�8����	���	���	
����h!�" "#�4B6� >������	��
������	��������	����7���� X""Xi"��	����	��>	��Q���	���	@��A����������>����4B5� >�����=�8����	����	����������������	�>��������	!�<
�����������������������	��	���j��=�	��	@�A��4BB� ������	���<�������������	��	��������	���������������������
����
�	��������	���	��	������4BU� 
==������8��	��	�	����	�7���� X""Xi"@�A������������>����������������
��	��	������������	���4UV� <��>��	����
	��>������	��
������>������
�@�A��	��������������������	��	����������	��������4UY� ������7;���!��	�����>�����8�	���8�	��8���<������	������������8@��k
�����!������������	��	����4U4� 	�������	��������	����������
��������8������=����	�;������=
<����>������l�����
�����	@�����������4U]� 7�8�	��������9�8�:���DmTbLFODE�HCLH�CD�eLED�eDOHFNO�Nn�HCD�oNLIEQG�̂NOHFOKFOc����
��	��	��4Uf� �
������>�����	��������8!�=��	����<��	��<���������	���;��#��	;��������	!��	������7�p?�����
��	�4Ug� �	��>�����������������>�������
	�������������������������8�A�
��	�q	��	����	���	�����"#��@��4U6� A��	���������	��=���	������������������<������	�����
����	���������
������������>����������@���4U5� �4UB� $�����	���������������������������������8����	��>�������������������
8<
�>����;������������4UU� 8����	�@��A������������������������������������	�:��������
	�Z
��=��<��8��	���;�	��r s����������]VV� =��=�������>����	������l����	��������=��=�����>����������	�t!   �=��=��@�A��������������	�������]VY� �=�	��	!�����������	��������
��<
����������	�����	�����>��7���� X""Xi"�������@��A��	����������]V4� �����
==����������������������������������	���;��u#!�<
����������8���<����������8��<��������������]V]� �l���==��;��@�A��������������������;������	�������	���=�����	��	�>�����7p?���������
���
���	��]Vf� �����[=����==��������	�����HCD�aFGHIF̂HQG�DnnNIHG_�̀D�GHLHDE�HCLH�HCDFI�JDbFDn�>�����������=��<��8�]Vg� >������Z
����	����>���������>���������8�	��
=����8��	������=��<�����������������7;����8���]V6� <��������
�@���]V5� �]VB� ��������q	��	����v����	������������������������	��	����������������w�<��[=���	�	�����������
���	��]VU� >����	����>��������=�	��	��	�������
���	��=���	�������
���	@��A������������
��������]YV� ������
���������8����	��>��;��
�<��@��]YY� �]Y4� $�����	�������������������������������	��	����������8��
=�>����������	��=�����=
���	���	��������]Y]� ��		�����	��<�;��$�	��p�����!�<�=��	������=
<����>����!��	�����	�����		����	���������������]Yf� �
����@���]Yg� ��]Y6�
14



��������	
��������������������������������������
���������������	�������	
����� !�" "#� $����%����� �

�

&������������
�����������������'��		���'���(��������(�
����)��������'
*����(����+��,-.� �,-/� ��������0�1�	��������&�1�2��������������������	��'��(����(������	�)���������
�����	�����������	�,-3� 4�5'�	�6�������������	��(	���
'����1+�7��	���������������
��(����	�������*�����������1����,89� ��������
	�(������
���	�������	�����(�������������1�����������+�7����������������*����)�������,8-� ������������(���*������'��)�������������	������������:;��*�������	����1��	���	�����'
*��������	����,88� ���1��	������<=>?@:;��	��	�����(������������A*�	�������������	���)��B#�*��������������������	�,8,� (������'���	����
	�������+���,8C� �,8D� $�����	�������������������������1���'����)��(���E�(���������1�(����������������(��	��������	��,8F� �����������������������(��	�������	�����������G�*+���,8.� �,8/� ��������0�1�	��������&�1�2������������������''�������������*����	���	�(���������������	��	����,83� �����������������	��(�����HIJKL@M@�>�?MNHMO�=P�QRM�SH;Q?HJQ:;�?MTLK>QH=I;U��VM�;Q>QM@�QR>Q�RM�PMKQ�,,9� ����������	��	����(�����	����(������������1'����	��������(��������������
���1�	�������1(�����,,-� ����	����)�	������������'��'�������	�+���,,8� �,,,� $�����	����������	������������������������*��	�'����������
��	��*�
��(����������	����
������,,C� ��)���'1�	��(�
����5����*��������'��*��1+�,,D� �,,F� ��������0�1�	��������&�1�2���������������������	���������	��W
����	�	�����7�
��	�X	��	����	�:;�,,.� �	��������������
����	�����������
1�	�����	������(����	������+��,,/� �,,3� $�����	�������������������������������������(���������1����	�+����,C9� �,C-� YZ� [\]\̂_̀a�bcd\e_�,C8� ��	����������������������������������	�������������(�����������
	����1����	������	������	��,C,� �5'���	������������������	����������������	��	����������'����������������������1��*��	�+�7��������,CC� �������������������)��������	�2����	���*��������(����	�����
��(���	��1'��)�1�	�����1�����'�����,CD� )����	�*
�������	������1����(���+��7������������������������������	�(�'�����	�	���������*��,CF� �''��	����*��������	������������
	�����	��������������)������'�	�*��������������������	��	���,C.� G
�����������������0�1�	�������+��7��	�������������(�
���
����������'��'�����������'�����&���,C/� ����2�	����������*�
��������1�	������)����
��������	���������	�������������f�����	���5'���	��������,C3� ������������7
������������������	���'��(�������������+�7�����	������������0����	���g1��������,D9� *��	��	���������������������
����'�	���1�	�1�	��������		������ h�!�*
��������������������,D-� ���	�����*G���������'����i!�� h�+hjk�*���
���������	�(���	�
���+��7��������������������	���,D8� �������������'�����	��*�
����)�	������	�������1�)���*���
����������'�����'�������������	����	�,D,� ����������������������	��	�����������������������������1��	��
����(�������
��������1�	���������+�,DC� �,DD�
15



��������	
��������������������������������������
���������������	�������	
����� !�" "#� $����� ����� �

�

��������%����	���&'����	����������������	�
�����	�����(��(�����'�	�'�	��)���*���	����)������+,-� �((�������'�����)��������'�	����.���/�����������������������'����	�
�������0��
���+,1� 2#� . # ��	��3����������������	��	�����'���	�������'����	������((��.���+,4� �+,5� $�����	����������������&�	�����6
	���789�8:;<<=�>?�8@>7?;�>7<�AB9>;BC>D9�EBFF�8G=���������������+-H� (��(����'����	���	���	
����"#!�" "#����������������/�
�������(���	����I��)����&�	����J���.���+-K� �+-L� ��MNO�PQRP��+-+� STUVTW�XY�SZWZ[\]�̂ \VWZW_Ù�a\bTW_\_�XY�SZWZ[\]�̂ Zcc\]̀�UT�Z_dTe]W�Uf\�g\\UVW[�ZU�hijkl�Zmgm��+-n� STUVTW�bZ]]V\_�opim�+-,� �+--�

16



CONSENT AGENDA
The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff 
recommendation and associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person 
requests opportunity for discussion: 
Table of Contents-Permit Applications Requiring Board Action 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 
20-024 Tom & Mary Lakner Columbus After-the-Fact CAPROC 15 items 

Land Development 
Floodplain Alteration 
Wetland Alteration 

23-072 Harker Projects Forest Lake Final Site Drainage CAPROC 6 items 

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager 
_____________, to approve the consent agenda as outlined in the 
above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District Engineer’s 
Findings and Recommendations, dated January 17, 2024, and January 
16, 2024, respectively. 

17



1/18/2024 CAPROC = Conditional Approval Pending Receipt of Changes Page 1 of 1 

RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT 
CONSENT AGENDA 

January 24, 2024 

It was moved by __________________________________ and seconded by 

______________________________ to Approve, Conditionally Approve Pending Receipt  

Of Changes, or Deny, the Permit Application noted in the following Table of Contents, in  

accordance with the District Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in  

the Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in the Engineer’s Reports  

dated January 17, 2024, and January 16, 2024 respectively. 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Permit 
Application 
Number Applicant Page  Recommendation 
Permit Location Map 19 

20-024 Tom & Mary Lakner 20 CAPROC 

23-072 Harker Projects  28 CAPROC 

18



§̈¦35E

§̈¦35W

170TH ST NMAIN ST

H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

1

§̈¦694

LA
K

E
 D

R
 N

E

EGG LAKE RD N

117TH ST N

COUNTY ROAD 10

ASH ST

H
IG

H
W

AY
 10

L
E

X
IN

G
T

O
N

 A
V

E
 N

E

23-072

20-024

0 2 41
Miles

Rule
Village Meadows

Anoka County Ditch 53-62

Anoka/Washington Judicial Ditch 4

Lino Lakes CWPMP

Columbus CWPMP

Permit Reviews
1/24/2024 Agenda

19



WORKING DOCUMENT: This Engineer’s 
report is a draft or working document of 
RCWD staff and does not necessarily reflect 
action by the RCWD Board of Managers. 

Rice Creek Watershed District Page 1 of 6 1/17/2024 

Permit Application Number: 20-024
Permit Application Name: Lakner Driveway - Zodiac St NE 

Applicant/Landowner: Permit Contact: 

Tom & Mary Lakner 
15554 Zodiac St NE 
Columbus, MN 55025 
Ph: 651-464-7866 
lakneremu@yahoo.com 

Plowe Engineering 
Attn: Adam Ginkel 
6776 Lake Drive, Suite 110 
Lino Lakes, MN 55014 
Ph: 651-361-9182 
Fx:651-361-8701 
adam@plowe.com 

 

Project Name:   Lakner Driveway - Zodiac St NE 

Purpose: After-the-fact subdivision of parcel and proposed installation of parcel access road; LD – 
Land Development, FA – Floodplain Alteration, WA – Wetland Alteration  

Site Size: Two parcels totaling 19.12 ± acres / 0.46 ± acres of disturbed area; existing and proposed 
impervious areas are 0.23 ± acres and 0.40 ± acres, respectively 

Location:  15554 Zodiac St NE, Columbus 

T-R-S: NE ¼, Section 20, T32N, R22W 

District Rule: C, D, E, F 

Recommendation:  CAPROC 

It is recommended that this Permit Application be given Conditional Approval Pending Receipt of Changes 
(CAPROC) and outstanding items related to the following items. The permit will not issue and the WCA 
replacement plan approval is not effective until Conditions 1 thru 15 have been met. No land disturbance may 
occur prior to permit issuance. 

The applicant has related an intent to transfer the application in CAPROC condition to the purchaser of a lot 
created by the subdivision, prior to permit issuance. The applicant should ensure that the transferee 
understands the permit status and the need to meet the conditions below before the permit will issue. 

Conditions to be Met Before Permit Issuance: 

Rule C – Stormwater Management 

1. Applicant must provide an easement over ACD 46 Branch 1 that includes the channel and the area
on each side of the channel within 20 feet of top of bank specifying and encompassing a District right
of maintenance access for the public drainage system.

Rule D – Erosion and Sediment Control 

2. Submit the following information per Rule D.4:

(b) Tabulation of the construction implementation schedule.

20



RCWD Permit Number 20-024 

Rice Creek Watershed District  Page 2 of 6 1/17/2024 

(c) Name, address and phone number of party responsible for maintenance of all erosion and
sediment control measures.

(d) Quantification of the total disturbed area.

Rule F – Wetland Alteration 

3. Applicant must fulfill the outstanding condition of the 2017 boundary determination requiring submittal
of the wetland boundary shape file.

4. Applicant must supply the District with a copy of the receipt for the MnDNR Take Permit (Rubus
stipulatus).

5. Applicant must provide a “Transaction Form for Withdrawal of Wetland Credits from the Minnesota
Wetland Bank”, which is signed by the bank user and the bank seller

6. The applicant must provide proof of BWSR debiting wetland bank for the correct amount and type of
wetland credit.

7. As a condition of permit issuance under Rule F.6(e)(9), the property owner must file on the deed a
declaration, in a form approved by the District, establishing a vegetated buffer area adjacent to the
delineated wetland edge within the final WMC.

8. The property owner must convey to the District and record or register, in a form acceptable to the
District, a perpetual, assignable easement over the WMC.

9. A map of the final WMC boundary must be prepared and submitted for approval, and a GIS shapefile
or CADD file of the final WMC boundary must be submitted to the District.

10. The applicant must provide a buffer signage plan including proposed signage and placement location
for District consideration.

Administrative 

11. The applicant must email one final, signed full-sized pdf of the construction plan set. Include a list of
changes that have been made since approval by the RCWD Board. Ensure the datum is labeled. The
final plans will need to identify the location of culverts to be placed beneath the driveway.

12. The applicant must pay the deferred Water Management District Charges associated with this parcel.
These charges were previously noticed to the landowner in conjunction with a public hearing which
established the charges to be due upon development or redevelopment of the parcel. The charges
are subject to change during the 12-month CAPROC term of this permit application. Therefore, the
applicant must contact the District prior to submitting final payment to verify the amount to be paid to
the District.

PID: [20-32-22-11-0005] 
Amount: [$883.53] 
RCWD Fund: 80-06 (ACD 46) 

PID: [20-32-22-11-0008] 
Amount: [$419.29] 
RCWD Fund: 80-06 (ACD 46) 

13. The applicant must submit a copy of the recorded plat or easements establishing drainage or flowage
over stormwater management facilities, stormwater conveyances, ponds, wetlands, on-site floodplain
up to the 100-year flood elevation, or any other hydrologic feature (if easements are required by the
City of Columbus).

21



RCWD Permit Number 20-024 
 

Rice Creek Watershed District  Page 3 of 6 1/17/2024 

14. The applicant must provide an attested copy of any and all signed and notarized legal document(s) 
from the County Recorder.  Applicant may wish to contact the County Recorder to determine 
recordation requirements prior to recordation.  

15. The applicant must submit a cash surety of $1,000 along with an original executed escrow agreement 
acceptable to the District. If the applicant desires an original copy for their records, then two original 
signed escrow agreements should be submitted. The surety is based on $1,000 for less than an acre 
of disturbance.  

Stipulations: The permit will be issued with the following stipulations as conditions of the permit.  By 
accepting the permit, applicant agrees to these stipulations:  

1. Provide an as-built survey of wetland boundaries, quantifying the wetland impact area for verification 
of compliance with the approved plans. 

2. Install permanent, freestanding markers at development side edge of buffer, wetland or otherwise, 
with a design and text approved by District staff in writing and in compliance with the approved plans. 

3. This permit solely authorizes subdivision and the proposed driveway.  The permittee will need to 
obtain a permit amendment from the District for home construction by providing an updated plan set, 
identifying the total amount of proposed new and/or reconstructed impervious surface totals and 
meeting any other applicable requirements of District rules. 

Exhibits: 

1. Updated plan set (2 sheets), dated and received 09-26-2023. 

2. Updated permit application, signed 04-10-2022 and received 04-21-2022. 

3. Replacement application fee, dated 11-01-2023 and received 11-06-2023. 

4. Application fee, dated 04-16-2022 and received 04-21-2022. 

5. Rare plant survey report, dated 07-06-2023 and received 11-08-2023. 

6. Updated draft WMC easement, dated and received 09-26-2023. 

7. Updated draft WMC buffer declaration, dated and received 09-26-2023. 

8. Email exchange between applicant and DNR, dated 08-05-2023 received 08-11-2023. 

9. WMC buffer management plan, dated 01-12-2023 and received 01-16-2023. 

10. Wetland buffer exhibit – Lot 1 Block 2, dated and received 01-13-2023. 

11. Updated wetland buffer exhibit – proposed conditions, dated and received 01-13-2023. 

12. Updated wetland buffer exhibit – existing conditions, dated and received 01-13-2023. 

13. Draft WMC easement, dated and received 01-13-2023. 

14. Draft WMC buffer declaration, dated and received 01-13-2023. 

15. Updated plan set (2 sheets), dated and received 01-13-2023. 

16. Wetland buffer exhibit – proposed conditions, dated and received 10-21-2022. 

17. Wetland buffer exhibit – existing conditions, dated and received 10-21-2022. 

22



RCWD Permit Number 20-024 
 

Rice Creek Watershed District  Page 4 of 6 1/17/2024 

18. USACE NWP, dated and received 09-22-2022. 

19. USACE request acknowledgement letter, dated and received 03-31-2022. 

20. Updated wetland replacement plan, dated 03-17-2022 and received 03-25-2022. 

21. Draft transaction form to withdraw (wetland) credits, undated and received 08-07-2020. 

22. Floodplain fill exhibit, dated and received 08-06-2020.  

23. City of Columbus email including prelim plat approval, received 04-07-2020. 

24. Wetland replacement plan, dated and received 03-28-2020. 

25. DNR email on jurisdiction, received 06-20-2017. 

26. Review file 17-062R. 

Findings: 

1. Description – The proposed project is to subdivide an existing parcel and construct a new driveway 
for a potential home on the new southern lot.  The subdivision occurred without RCWD permit and is 
considered as an after-the-fact element of the present application.  The property was subdivided in 
2018, resulting in a northern 12.96± acre parcel and a southern 6.16± acre parcel.  The project will 
increase the impervious area from 0.23 ± acres to 0.40 ± acres and disturb 0.46 ± acres overall.  The 
project will not significantly alter the existing drainage patterns and the site will continue to drain to 
ACD 46 Branch 1, and ultimately Peltier Lake, the Resource of Concern.  The applicant has 
submitted a $300 application fee for a single-family residential subdivision that meets the criteria of 
Rule C.12(d). The requirements of District rules are applicable to the entire tract that has been 
subject to subdivision.  

2. Stormwater – A permit is required under Rule C for the after-the-fact subdivision of a subdivision of 
an area exceeding one acre.  The subdivision results in a second parcel where a home may 
potentially be built. The present application seeks authorization for construction of a driveway.  The 
project does not need to meet the requirements of C.6 and C.7 per exception C.12(d). 

3. Wetlands – Wetlands were delineated under review file 17-062R.  A boundary decision was issued on 
11-16-2017 and was valid at the time of the original permit application.  The boundary/type decision 
expired in 2022, during the review process, however the District and the Technical Evaluation Panel 
(TEP) find that a new boundary/type application is not required for the present proposal. The 2017 
decision required submittal of a boundary shapefile. This condition has not yet been met and is a 
condition of this approval.  

The project area is located within the Columbus CWPMP boundary and is subject to Wetland 
Management Corridor (WMC) requirements, per C.10(d) and F.6(b).  The preliminary WMC is 
mapped over both properties and must be delineated to the site level WMC, per F.6(b)(2)(i). 

A replacement plan application was submitted to the District for proposed wetland impacts on 03-28-
2020.  The application was identified as incomplete on 04-06-2020.  Information was submitted 
sporadically and eventually a complete application was received on 11-06-2023. Much of the delay 
was due to the need for a rare plant survey.  A rare plant survey was completed by Midwest Natural 
Resources and the report was received by RCWD on 11-08-2023.  The report identifies that the 
driveway has an unavoidable impact to state-listed species (Rubus stipulatus). Minnesota Rules 
8420.0515 prohibits replacement plan approval for an activity that involves taking the species unless 
the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (MnDNR) has issued a take permit under 
part 6212.1800 or Minnesota Statutes §84.0895, subdivision 7. Documentation of the take permit is a 
condition for permit issuance. 

23

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/6212.1800
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/84.0895


RCWD Permit Number 20-024 
 

Rice Creek Watershed District  Page 5 of 6 1/17/2024 

The application was noticed to the TEP on 11-13-2023 and the comment period closed on 12-07-
2023.  The project proposes 1,847 ft2 of permanent wetland impact for the installation of a driveway 
through a wetland.  The wetland is identified as a DNR public water wetland; however, during 
w5etland boundary/type review, the DNR identified that the relevant portion of the basin is not 
considered part of the public water and would therefore be regulated by WCA.  The TEP commented 
on purpose and need for the project, identifying that while only the driveway is now being proposed, it 
is for the purpose of constructing a residence. This supports the need for the project. However, the 
present application and present proposed driveway location will not serve to justify any future wetland 
impact for further site development.  The TEP also commented about the need for culverts under the 
driveway to maintain drainage.  The TEP also emphasized the requirement for the MnDNR take 
permit for the state-listed species Rubus stipulatus before the replacement plan approval is valid.  
The applicant provided an email response on 01-06-2024 and has addressed all comments. 

The applicant has provided an alternatives analysis, including discussion of impact avoidance, 
minimization and mitigation.  Applicant has provided a no-impact alternative and an alternative with a 
narrower driveway. While the narrower driveway reduces impact, it does not meet city code 
requirements for required width.  It was also identified through application review that an alternative 
that avoids state-listed species may be possible but greatly increases the amount of wetland impact 
and the length of the driveway.  The TEP determined that such an alternative would not be feasible 
due to the increased impact amount, construction challenges, cost, etc.  The applicant has 
reasonably avoided and minimized wetland impacts to the extent possible. The applicant has 
addressed all comments and the TEP concurs that WCA impact sequencing is met. 

The application included a MnRAM analysis for the impacted wetland and determined that Wetland 1 
is moderately degraded.  The proposed impact is within Anoka County and inside the WMC, and 
therefore requires 2:1 replacement, per Table F1. 

Impact/Mitigation Table 

Wetland Name 
(Location) Impact Amount Replacement Ratio  Required  

Wetland 1 1,847 ft2 2:1 3,694 ft2 (0.0848 acres) 
 
A map of the final WMC boundary must be prepared and submitted to the District for approval, per 
Rule F.6(b)(4). The map will reflect any change to the boundary as a result of the permitted activity. 
The final WMC, including associated buffer, is subject to an easement in favor of the District as 
described in Section 6(f). A GIS shapefile or CADD file of the final WMC boundary must be submitted 
to the District. 
 
The property owner must file on the deed a declaration in a form approved by the District establishing 
a vegetated buffer area adjacent to the delineated wetland edge within the final WMC. The 
declaration must state that on further subdivision of the property, each subdivided lot of record shall 
meet the monumentation requirement of Section 6(e)(8).  
 
The property owner must convey to the District and record or register, in a form acceptable to the 
District, a perpetual, assignable easement granting the District the authority to monitor, modify and 
maintain hydrologic and vegetative conditions within the WMC wetland and buffer adjacent to WMC 
wetland, including the authority to install and maintain structural elements within those areas and 
reasonable access to those areas to perform authorized activities, per Rule F.6(d)(f). The WMC shall 
be identified and delineated as part of the recorded easement.  

 
The applicant has identified that they would be purchasing wetland bank credits from bank account 
#1722.  To satisfy the mitigation requirement, the applicant will need to withdraw 0.0848 credits from 
bank account #1722.  The wetland bank is within the contributing drainage area to the Columbus 

24



RCWD Permit Number 20-024 

Rice Creek Watershed District  Page 6 of 6 1/17/2024 

Patrick Hughes, Permit Coordinator/Wetland Specialist 

CWPMP consistent with Rule F.6(d)(5).  The applicant has not submitted a draft transaction form to 
withdraw credits or a purchase agreement for the selected wetland bank.  The applicant must provide 
the final BWSR withdrawal transaction form and demonstrate final withdrawal from the BWSR Bank. 

4. Floodplain – The regulatory floodplain on the property is 902.46 (NAVD 88).  The proposed driveway
will result in approximately 44.96 cubic yards of floodplain fill. The project is compliant with the one-
time fill exemption under Rule E.3(e).

5. Erosion Control – Proposed erosion control methods include silt fence and a rock construction
entrance. The project disturbs less than 1 acre; therefore, an NPDES permit nor a SWPPP is
required.  The information listed under the Rule D – Erosion and Sediment Control section above
must be submitted. Otherwise, the project complies with RCWD Rule D requirements.  The project
does not flow to a nutrient impaired water (within 1 mile).

6. Regional Conveyances – Rule G is not applicable.

7. Public Drainage Systems – Rule I is not applicable, however, the applicant must provide an easement
over the public drainage system ACD 46 Branch 1, per Rule C.10(b).

8. Documenting Easements and Maintenance Obligations – Applicant must meet the easement and
declaration obligations per CAPROC conditions 1, 7, and 8, above.

9. Previous Permit Information – No previous permit information was found for this site.

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or under by direct supervision 

25



26

bjore
Image

gmccomas
Image

Sberger
Text Box
RCWD Permit File #20-024

Bjore
Polygon

Bjore
Callout
Project Location - "Lakner - Zodiac St NE Wetland Delineation"

Sberger
Rectangle

Sberger
Text Box
Legend

Sberger
Rectangle

Sberger
Text Box
Project Location

Sberger
Rectangle

Sberger
Text Box
District Boundary

Sberger
Line

Sberger
Text Box
Public Ditch - Open Channel 

Sberger
Line

Sberger
Text Box
Private Ditch



27

bjore
Image

gmccomas
Image

Sberger
Rectangle

Bjore
Polygon

Sberger
Text Box
PLEASE NOTE:  The data herein are for general informational purposes only and should not be relied on for any official purpose.  Property owners and other interested persons should retain a licensed surveyor or other professional for specific advice concerning their property.  The Rice Creek Watershed District strictly disclaims any and all warranties on use of the data for any purpose.

bjore
Text Box
RCWD Permit File #20-024

Sberger
Text Box
Legend

gmccomas
Polygon

bjore
Text Box
Access Road

bjore
Rectangle

bjore
Rectangle

bjore
Text Box
District Boundary

Sberger
Rectangle

Sberger
Text Box
Project Location



WORKING DOCUMENT: This Engineer’s 
report is a draft or working document of 
RCWD staff and does not necessarily reflect 
action by the RCWD Board of Managers. 

 

Houston Engineering Inc. Page 1 of 4 1/16/2024 

Permit Application Number:  23-072 
Permit Application Name: Harker Horse Barn 
 
Applicant/Landowner: Permit Contact: 

Harker Projects Olsons Sewer Service Inc. 
Attn: Meghann Harker Attn: Teri Werner  
18881 Keystone Ave N 17638 Lyons Street NE 
Forest Lake MN 55025 Forest Lake MN 55025 
Ph: 612-889-1974 Ph: 651-464-2082 
meghann.harker@harkerprojects.com teri@olsonsinthepink.com 
  
  
Project Name:   Harker Horse Barn 

Purpose: FSD – Final Site Drainage; Construction of proposed horse barn  

Site Size: 39.83± acre parcel / 1.80 ± acres of disturbed area; existing and proposed impervious areas 
are 0.08 ± acres and 0.61 ± acres, respectively 

Location:   18881 Keystone Ave N, Forest Lake  

T-R-S:   NE ¼, Section 36, T32N, R21W 

District Rule:  C, D 

Recommendation:  CAPROC 

It is recommended that this Permit Application be given Conditional Approval Pending Receipt of Changes 
(CAPROC) and outstanding items related to the following items. 

Conditions to be Met Before Permit Issuance: 

Rule D – Erosion and Sediment Control 

1. Submit the following information per Rule D.4: 

(c) Name, address and phone number of party responsible for maintenance of all erosion and 
sediment control measures.  

(h) Provide documentation that an NPDES Permit has been applied for and submitted to the 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA).  

Administrative 

2. Email one final, signed full-sized pdf of the construction plan set. Include a list of changes that have 
been made since approval by the RCWD Board. 

3. Submit a copy of the recorded plat or easements establishing drainage or flowage over stormwater 
management facilities, stormwater conveyances, ponds, wetlands, on-site floodplain up to the 100-
year flood elevation, or any other hydrologic feature (if easements are required by the City of Forest 
Lake).   

4. The applicant must submit a Draft Declaration for Maintenance of Stormwater Management Facilities 
acceptable to the District for proposed onsite stormwater management and pretreatment features.   

28



RCWD Permit Number 23-072 
 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 2 of 4 1/16/2024 

5. The applicant must provide an attested copy of any and all signed and notarized legal document(s) 
from the County Recorder.  Applicant may wish to contact the County Recorder to determine 
recordation requirements prior to recordation.  

6. The applicant must submit a cash surety of $2,600 along with an original executed escrow agreement 
acceptable to the District. If the applicant desires an original copy for their records, then two original 
signed escrow agreements should be submitted. The surety is based on $1,500 for 1.8 acres of 
disturbance and $1,100 for 2,108 CF of storm water treatment.  

Stipulations: The permit will be issued with the following stipulations as conditions of the permit.  By 
accepting the permit, applicant agrees to these stipulations:  

1. Provide an as-built survey of all stormwater BMPs (ponds, rain gardens, trenches, swales, etc.) to the 
District for verification of compliance with the approved plans before return of the surety. 

Exhibits: 

1. Plan set containing 5 sheets dated 1-5-2024 and received 1-5-2024. 

2. Permit application, dated 10-24-2023 and received 12-15-2023. 

3. Updated Stormwater Calculations, dated 1-5-2024 and received 1-5-2024, containing narrative, 
drainage maps, HydroCAD report for the 2-year, 10-year, and 100-year rainfall events for proposed 
and existing conditions. 

4. Stormwater Calculations, dated 12-15-2023 and received 12-15-2023, containing narrative, drainage 
maps, HydroCAD report for the 2-year, 10-year, and 100-year rainfall events for proposed and 
existing conditions. 

5. Erosion control plan undated and received 10-25-2023. 

6. Geotechnical report dated 11-21-2023 and received 12-15-2023. 

7. Existing site conditions survey dated 12-12-2023 and received 12-15-2023. 

Findings: 

1. Description – The project proposes to construct a horse barn on a 39.83± acre parcel located in 
Forest Lake.  The project will increase the impervious area from 0.08± acres to 0.61± acres and 
disturb 1.80± acres overall. The majority of the site drains to the south and to the west into 2 different 
wetlands, that ultimately drains to the west then flows through JD 2 and into the Resource of 
Concern, Lake Peltier. There is also a small portion of the parcel with no new or reconstructed 
impervious area that drains to the east into White Rock Lake.  The applicant has submitted a $3,000 
application fee for a Rule C permit creating less than 5 acres of new and/or reconstructed impervious 
surface. 

2. Stormwater – The applicant is proposing the BMP as described below for the project: 

Proposed BMP 
Description Location Pretreatment Volume 

provided 
EOF 

Surface infiltration 
basin 

South of the 
proposed barn 

Catch basin sump 
and rip rap 

3,650± cubic 
feet below the 
outlet 

981.5± 

 
Soils on site are primarily HSG A and B consisting of silty sands (SM) and gravelly sands (SP).   
Thus, infiltration is considered feasible and acceptable to meet the water quality requirement. Per 

29



RCWD Permit Number 23-072 
 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 3 of 4 1/16/2024 

Rule C.6(c)(1), the Water Quality requirement is 1.1-inches over the new/reconstructed area (0.53± 
acres) for a total requirement of 2,108± cubic feet. 

Adequate pre-treatment has been provided. Drawdown is expected within 48-hours using an 
appropriate rate of 0.45 inches per hour. The seasonal high water table is estimated at elevation 
974.0±, which provides a minimum of three feet of separation. The project is not located within a 
DWSM area. The applicant has treated 100% of the project area.  Additional TSS removal is not 
required.  The applicant has met all the Water Quality requirements of Rule C.6 and the design 
criteria of Rule C.9(a).      

Point of Discharge 
2-year (cfs) 10-year (cfs) 100-year (cfs) 

Existing Proposed Existing Proposed Existing Proposed 
West Wetland 1.9 1.8 8.5 8.4 31.0 30.5 
East 0.9 0.7 3.7 2.5 12.9 8.0 
South Wetland 0.5 0.4 2.1 2.2 7.8 7.5 
Totals 3.3 2.9 14.3 13.1 51.7 46.0 

 
The project is not located within the Flood Management Zone. The increase to the south wetland is 
within tolerance. The applicant has complied with the rate control requirements of Rule C.7.  

The applicant has complied with the freeboard requirements of Rule C.9(g). 

3. Wetlands – The proposed outlet to the infiltration basin is located near a wetland. No delineation was 
submitted, however the proposed outlet pipe and stabilization is far enough away to ensure that no 
impacts will occur.   

4. Floodplain – The site is not in a regulatory floodplain.   

5. Erosion Control – Proposed erosion control methods include silt fence, rock construction entrances, 
inlet protection and rip rap. The project disturbs more than 1 acre; an NPDES permit is required. The 
SWPPP is located on plan sheet 3. The information listed under the Rule D – Erosion and Sediment 
Control section above must be submitted. Otherwise, the project complies with RCWD Rule D 
requirements.  The project does not flow to a nutrient impaired water (within 1 mile). 

6. Regional Conveyances – Rule G is not applicable.  

7. Public Drainage Systems – Rule I is not applicable. 

8. Documenting Easements and Maintenance Obligations – Applicant must provide a draft maintenance 
declaration for approval, and a receipt showing recordation of the approved maintenance declaration 
and the drainage and flowage easements. 

9. Previous Permit Information –  Permit 11-017 covers the replacement of an existing barn with new 
accessory building, movement of an existing granary building, construction of a new driveway and 
demolition of the existing driveway 

 

I assisted in the preparation of this report under the supervision of the District Engineer. 
 

 

 

 
 
Griffin McComas, EIT 
 

30

gmccomas
Date

gmccomas
Stamp



RCWD Permit Number 23-072 
 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 4 of 4 1/16/2024 

 

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and 
that I am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under the laws of the state of Minnesota. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
Greg Bowles, MN Reg. No 41929 

31

gbowles
Text Box
1/16/2024



32

bjore
Image

gmccomas
Image

Sberger
Text Box
RCWD Permit File #23-072

Sberger
Rectangle

Sberger
Text Box
Project Location

Sberger
Rectangle

Sberger
Text Box
District Boundary

Bjore
Polygon

Bjore
Callout
Project Location - "Harker Horse Barn"

Sberger
Rectangle

Sberger
Text Box
Legend



33

bjore
Image

gmccomas
Image

Sberger
Rectangle

Bjore
Polygon

Bjore
Arrow

bjore
Arrow

Sberger
Text Box
PLEASE NOTE:  The data herein are for general informational purposes only and should not be relied on for any official purpose.  Property owners and other interested persons should retain a licensed surveyor or other professional for specific advice concerning their property.  The Rice Creek Watershed District strictly disclaims any and all warranties on use of the data for any purpose.

bjore
Text Box
RCWD Permit File #23-072

bjore
Text Box
West Wetland

Sberger
Text Box
Legend

gmccomas
Polygon

gmccomas
Polygon

gmccomas
Arrow

gmccomas
Text Box
East

gmccomas
Text Box
South Wetland

Sberger
Rectangle

Sberger
Text Box
Infiltration Basin

Bjore
Text Box
Horse Barn

Bjore
Rectangle

Sberger
Rectangle

Sberger
Text Box
Project Location

Sberger
Arrow

Sberger
Text Box
Drainage Arrow



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
1. Board Election of Officers (Nick Tomczik) 
  

34



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:    January 3, 2024 

To:    RCWD Board of Managers 

From:    Nick Tomczik, Administrator 

Subject:  RCWD Board Election of Officers 

 
Introduction 
Annually the RCWD Board must elect its officers. 

 
 
Background 
The District Board By‐Laws, Article V, direct the election of officers each calendar year “…on or before 

the first regularly scheduled meeting in February…”. The officer term is one‐year unless re‐elected. The 

officers are President, First Vise‐President, Second Vice‐President, Secretary and Treasurer. The duties of 

each officer’s position are captured in the Bylaw Article V attachment. 

 

The following is a parliamentary refresher: 

 A manager, with a second, may move a slate of officers. If no manager objects, 

the slate may be voted on. However, any manager may request that each office 

be voted on individually, no second or vote is required. 

 If election does not proceed by slate, the order of elections should be president, 

treasurer, secretary, vice president. 

 A nomination may be made by any manager. There is not the need for a motion, 

second, or vote. The nominated manager may refuse the nomination or accept it. 

Once nominations cease, the chair should confirm that there are no more 

nominations and close the nominations. Again, there is no vote on closing 

nominations. 

 Votes are to be public, voice. 

 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommend managers consider officer positions and act. 
 
Attachment 

RCWD Board Bylaw Article V Sections 1‐4 

 

35



ARTICLE V. - OFFICERS AND BOARD 

Section 1. ELECTION of OFFICERS:  The following officers shall be elected each 
calendar year on or before the first regularly scheduled meeting in February:  President, First Vice-
President, Second Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer.  Terms are for one-year unless re-
elected. 

Section 2. OFFICER VACANCIES:  MS 103D.315 Subd. 3: “The managers must fill 
vacancies occurring in the officers’ positions.”   

Section 3. TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS OF OFFICERS: The Board may 
appoint a Board member as officer pro tem if an officer is absent or disabled and action by that 
officer is required. 

Section 4.   DUTIES OF OFFICERS: 

(a) President:  The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Managers.  The 
President shall serve under the supervision and direction of the Board and shall see that all 
orders and resolutions of the Board are carried into effect.  The President shall execute all 
contracts or instruments requiring an officer’s signature, unless otherwise directed by the 
Board, and shall have the general powers and duties usually vested in the office of President 
of the Board and shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board 
may from time to time prescribe. 

(b) First Vice-President:  In the absence of the President at a regularly held RCWD meeting, 
the First Vice-President shall preside at the meeting.  The First Vice-President shall 
exercise and perform the authorities and duties of the President in the event of the latter’s 
absence, death, disqualification, or incapacity until the RCWD Board of Managers elect a 
new President.  The First Vice-President shall exercise and perform such other authorities 
and duties as may be prescribed or limited from time to time by the Board of Managers. 

(c) Second Vice-President:  In the absence of the President and the First Vice-President, the 
Second Vice-President shall preside at any regularly held RCWD meeting.  The Second 
Vice-President shall exercise and perform such other authorities and duties as may be 
prescribed or limited from time to time by the Board of Managers. 

(d) Secretary:  The Secretary shall cause to be recorded all votes and the minutes of all 
proceedings of the Board of Managers and of the members in a book to be kept for that 
purpose.  The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the Board, 
and shall perform such other duties as may from time to time be prescribed by the Board 
or by the President. 

(e) Treasurer:  The Treasurer shall have the care and custody of the funds and securities and 
shall disburse the funds of RCWD as may be ordered from time to time by the Board.  The 
Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept full and accurate accounts of receipts and 
disbursements in books belonging to RCWD, and shall deposit all monies, securities and 
other valuable effects of the RCWD in the name and to the credit of the RCWD in such 
depositories as may be designated from time to time by the Board.  Except to the extent 
that some other person or persons may be specifically authorized by the Board to do so, 
the Treasurer shall make, execute, and endorse all checks and other commercial paper on 
behalf of RCWD when requested by the Board and shall perform such other duties as may 
be prescribed by the Board. Checks may be executed before Board approval but the 
Treasurer shall oversee procedures to prevent premature disbursement. 

36



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
2. Centerville Lake Internal Phosphorus Load Reduction 

Project BWSR Grant (Matt Kocian) 

  

37



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 17, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Matt Kocian, Lake and Stream Manager 
Subject: Centerville Lake Alum Project – Approval of BWSR Grant Agreement 
 

Introduction 
Seeking Board approval for the BWSR Clean Water Fund grant agreement for the Centerville Lake Alum 
Project 
 
Background 
The District was awarded a Clean Water Fund (CWF) grant in the amount of $954,500 for the Centerville 
Lake Alum Project.  As with all CWF grants, the District will need to sign a grant agreement with the 
Board of Water and Soil Resources.  A draft grant agreement is attached here. District staff have 
completed a draft grant workplan (also attached here), which is currently being reviewed by BWSR, and 
will be an Exhibit in the grant agreement.  Perhaps the most salient detail for Board Managers in this 
workplan is the project budget.  By consensus, the Managers agreed on an approach, shown in Table 1, 
in which each Project Partner (the Cities of Centerville and Lino Lakes, and Anoka County) contributes an 
equal amount, similar to the District’s contribution. 
 

 
Table 1. Budget overview, by responsible party, for the Centerville Lake Alum Project 

 
District staff are currently engaged with Project Partners.  While each partner has expressed willingness 
to partner with the District on this project, the grant agreement will hold the District solely responsible 
for covering the required matching funds.  Funds from Project Partners would be contributed on a 
reimbursement basis to the District.  The District’s 2024 approved budget includes $300,000 for the 
Centerville Lake Alum Project, which provides more than enough match for the project. 
 
Note: The difference between the overall budget between Table 1 and the attached draft grant 
workplan, can be attributed to 1) a 5% overall contingency added by District staff, for internal planning, 
and 2) tracking of staff time as grant match in the workplan.   
 
Time is of the essence with this project.  The District’s goal is to complete the first alum application in 
the spring of 2024.  Thus, District staff are working as quickly as possible to gain concurrence from BWSR 
for the grant agreement and grant workplan.   

Budget %
CWF Grant $954,500 86%

Centerville WMD $0 0%
RCWD $50,084 5%

Partners $105,000 9% 35k each partner 
(~3% each partner)

Total Revenue $1,109,584 100%
needed $1,109,584

38



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

2 | P a g e  
 

 
 
Staff Recommendation 
To support staff’s responsiveness to the timelines associated with BWSR workplan review and execution 
of the grant agreement, staff recommends that the Board of Managers authorize the Administrator to 
execute the grant agreement as soon as it is ready. 
 
 
Proposed motion 
Manager ___________ moves to authorize the Administrator, on advice of counsel, to execute a grant 
agreement with the Board of Water and Soil Resources for the Centerville Lake Alum Project. 
 
Attachments  
 DRAFT BWSR Grant Agreement 
 DRAFT BWSR Grant Workplan 
 
 

39



DRAFT

Page 1 of 4 

2024 STATE OF MINNESOTA 
BOARD OF WATER and SOIL RESOURCES 

CLEAN WATER FUND COMPETITIVE GRANTS PROGRAM 
GRANT AGREEMENT

Vendor: 0000195928 

PO#: 3000016940 

This Grant Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) 
and Rice Creek WD, 4325 Pheasant Ridge Dr NE #611, Blaine MN 55449 (Grantee). 

Grant ID Grant Title Awarded Amt 

C24-0014 Centerville Lake Internal Phosphorus Load Reduction Project $954,500.00 

Total Grant Awarded: $954,500.00 

Recitals 
1. The Laws of Minnesota 2023, Chapter 40, Article 2, Section 6(b) appropriated funds to the Board for the FY 2024 Clean

Water Fund Projects and Practices Competitive Grants Program.
2. The Laws of Minnesota 2021, First Special Session Chapter 1, Article 2, Section 6(b), Section 6(c), and Section 6(t) authorize

the Board to allocate funds for the FY 2024 Clean Water Fund Projects and Practices Competitive Grants Program.
3. The Laws of Minnesota 2019 First Special Session, Chapter 2, Article 2, Section 7(c) and Section 7(p) authorize the Board to

allocate funds for the FY 2024 Clean Water Fund Projects and Practices Competitive Grants Program.
4. The Board adopted Board Order #23-64 to authorize and allocate funds for the FY 2024 Clean Water Fund Project and

Practices Competitive Grants Program.
5. The Grantee has submitted a BWSR-approved work plan for this Program which is incorporated into this Grant Agreement

by reference.
6. The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this Grant Agreement to the

satisfaction of the Board.
7. As a condition of the grant, Grantee agrees to minimize administration costs.

Authorized Representative 
The State’s Authorized Representative is Marcey Westrick, Central Region Manager, BWSR, 520 Lafayette Road North, Saint Paul, 
MN 55155, (651) 284-4153, or her successor, and has the responsibility to monitor the Grantee’s performance and the authority to 
accept the services and performance provided under this Grant Agreement. 

The Grantee’s Authorized Representative is:  TITLE: Administrator /arTitle/

ADDRESS: 4325 Pheasant Ridge Dr. NE, #611 /arAddress/

CITY: Blaine, MN  55449 /arCity/

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 763-398-3070 /arTele/

If the Grantee’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this Grant Agreement, the Grantee must immediately notify 
the Board.  

Grant Agreement 
1. Terms of the Grant Agreement.

1.1. Effective date: The date the Board obtains all required signatures under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, Subd. 5. The Board will
notify the Grantee when this Grant Agreement has been executed.  The Grantee must not begin work under this Grant 
Agreement until it is executed. 

1.2. Expiration date: December 31, 2026 or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever comes first.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1FE7A4E0-14DF-4262-894F-0251DB6CFC73

40



DRAFT

Page 2 of 4 

1.3. Survival of Terms: The following clauses survive the expiration date or cancellation of this Grant Agreement: 7. Liability; 
8. State Audits; 9. Government Data Practices; 12. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; 14. Data Disclosure; and
19. Intellectual Property Rights.

2. Grantee’s Duties.
The Grantee will comply with required grants management policies and procedures set forth through Minn. Stat. § 16B.97,
Subd. 4(a)(1). The Grantee is responsible for the specific duties for the Program as follows:
2.1. Implementation:  The Grantee will implement their work plan, which is incorporated into this Grant Agreement by

reference. 
2.2. Reporting: All data and information provided in a Grantee’s report shall be considered public. 

2.2.1. The Grantee will submit an annual progress report to the Board by February 1 of each year on the status of Program 
implementation by the Grantee. Information provided must conform to the requirements and formats set by the 
Board.  

2.2.2. Final Progress Report: The Grantee will submit a final progress report to the Board by February 1, 2027, or within 30 
days of completion of the project, whichever occurs sooner. Information provided must conform to the requirements 
and formats set by the Board. All individual grants over $500,000 will also require a reporting expenditure by June 30 
of each year. 

2.3. Match: The Grantee will ensure any local match requirement will be provided as stated in Grantee’s approved work plan. 

3. Time.
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this Grant Agreement.  In the performance of this Grant
Agreement, time is of the essence.

4. Terms of Payment.
4.1. Funds will be distributed in three installments per grant: 1) The first payment of 50% will be distributed after the execution

of the Grant Agreement. 2) The second payment of 40% will be distributed after the first payment of 50% has been 
expended and reporting requirements have been met. An eLINK Interim Financial Report that summarizes expenditures of 
the first 50% must be signed by the Grantee and approved by the Board. Selected grantees may be required at this point to 
submit documentation of the expenditures reported on the Interim Financial Report for verification. 3) The third payment 
of 10% will be distributed after the grant has been fully expended and reporting requirements are met. The final, 10% 
payment must be requested within 30 days of the expiration date of the Grant Agreement. An eLINK Final Financial Report 
that summarizes final expenditures for the grant must be signed by the Grantee and approved by the Board.  

4.2. All costs must be incurred within the grant period. All incurred costs should be calculated or determined before the final 
report is completed or returning funds. 

4.3. Unspent grant funds must be returned within 30 days of the expiration date of the Grant Agreement.  
4.4. Once final reporting has been completed funds may not be re-requested as funds may not be available.  
4.5. The obligation of the State under this Grant Agreement will not exceed the amount listed above. 
4.6. This Grant Agreement includes an advance payment of 50 % of each grant’s total amount per grant. Advance payments 

allow the grantee to have adequate operating capital for start-up costs, ensure their financial commitment to landowners 
and contractors, and to better schedule work into the future. 

5. Conditions of Payment.
All services provided by the Grantee under this Grant Agreement must be performed to the Board’s satisfaction, as set forth in
this Grant Agreement. Compliance will be determined at the sole discretion of the Board’s Authorized Representative and in
accordance with all applicable federal, State, and local laws, policies, ordinances, rules, FY 2024 Clean Water Fund Competitive

Grant Policy, and regulations. The Grantee will not receive payment, may be required to repay grant funds, or may have future

payments withheld if work is found by the Board to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, State, or local law.

6. Assignment, Amendments, and Waiver.
6.1. Assignment. The Grantee may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this Grant Agreement without the

prior consent of the Board and a fully executed Assignment Agreement, executed, and approved by the same parties who 
executed and approved this Grant Agreement, or their successors in office.   

6.2. Amendments. Any amendments to this Grant Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until approved and 
executed by the same parties who approved and executed the original Grant Agreement, or their successors in office. 
Amendments must be executed prior to the expiration of the original Grant Agreement or any amendments thereto. 

6.3. Waiver. If the Board fails to enforce any provision of this Grant Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or its 
right to enforce it. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1FE7A4E0-14DF-4262-894F-0251DB6CFC73

41



DRAFT

Page 3 of 4 

7. Liability.
The Grantee must indemnify, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any claims or causes of action,
including attorney’s fees incurred by the State, arising from the performance of this Grant Agreement by the Grantee or the
Grantee’s agents or employees. This clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Grantee may have for the State’s
failure to fulfill its obligations under this Grant Agreement.

8. State Audits.
Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, Subd. 8, the Grantee’s books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the
Grantee or other party relevant to this Grant Agreement or transaction are subject to examination by the Board and/or the
State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this Grant Agreement, receipt
and approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all State and program retention requirements,
whichever is later.
8.1. The books, records, documents, accounting procedures and practices of the Grantee and its designated local units of

government and contractors relevant to this grant, may be examined at any time by the Board or Board’s designee and are 
subject to verification. The Grantee or delegated local unit of government will maintain records relating to the receipt and 
expenditure of grant funds.  

9. Government Data Practices.
The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all
data provided by the State under this Grant Agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used,
maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this Grant Agreement. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. § 13.08 apply to the
release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Grantee or the State.

10. Workers’ Compensation.
The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. § 176.181, Subd. 2, pertaining to workers’ compensation insurance
coverage. The Grantee’s employees and agents will not be considered State employees. Any claims that may arise under the
Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of these employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence
of any act or omission on the part of these employees are in no way the State’s obligation or responsibility.

11. Publicity and Endorsement.
11.1. Publicity. Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this Grant Agreement must identify the Board as the sponsoring

agency. For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, informational pamphlets, press releases, research, 
reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or for the Grantee individually or jointly with others, or any 
subcontractors, with respect to the Program, publications, or services provided resulting from this Grant Agreement. 

11.2. Endorsement. The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services. 

12. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue.
Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this Grant Agreement. Venue for all legal proceedings
out of this Grant Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate State or federal court with competent jurisdiction in
Ramsey County, Minnesota.

13. Termination.
13.1. The Board may cancel this Grant Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days’ written notice to the

Grantee. Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services 
satisfactorily performed. 

13.2. The Board may immediately terminate this Grant Agreement if the Board finds that there has been a failure to comply with 
the provisions of this Grant Agreement, that reasonable progress has not been made or that the purposes for which the 
funds were granted have not been or will not be fulfilled. The Board may take action to protect the interests of the State of 
Minnesota, including the refusal to disburse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds already 
disbursed. 

14. Data Disclosure.
Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65, Subd. 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure of its social security number,
federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already provided to the State, to
federal and State tax agencies and State personnel involved in the payment of State obligations. These identification numbers

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1FE7A4E0-14DF-4262-894F-0251DB6CFC73

42



DRAFT

Page 4 of 4 

may be used in the enforcement of federal and State tax laws which could result in action requiring the Grantee to file State tax 
returns and pay delinquent State tax liabilities, if any. 

15. Prevailing Wage.
It is the responsibility of the Grantee or contractor to pay prevailing wage for projects that include construction work of $25,000
or more, prevailing wage rules apply per Minn. Stat. §§ 177.41 through 177.44. All laborers and mechanics employed by grant
recipients and subcontractors funded in whole or in part with these State funds shall be paid wages at a rate not less than those
prevailing on projects of a character similar in the locality. Bid requests must state the project is subject to prevailing wage.

16. Municipal Contracting Law.
Per Minn. Stat. § 471.345, grantees that are municipalities as defined in Subd. 1 of this statute must follow the Uniform
Municipal Contracting Law. Supporting documentation of the bidding process utilized to contract services must be included in
the Grantee’s financial records, including support documentation justifying a single/sole source bid, if applicable.

17. Constitutional Compliance.
It is the responsibility of the Grantee to comply with requirements of the Minnesota Constitution regarding the use of Clean
Water Funds to supplement traditional sources of funding.

18. Signage.
It is the responsibility of the Grantee to comply with requirements for project signage as provided in Minnesota Laws 2010,
Chapter 361, Article 3, Section 5(b) for Clean Water Fund projects.

19. Intellectual Property Rights.
The State owns all rights, title, and interest in all of the intellectual property rights, including copyrights, patents, trade secrets,
trademarks, and service marks in the Works and Documents created and paid for under this grant. Works means all inventions,
improvements, discoveries, (whether or not patentable), databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs,
negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, and disks conceived, reduced to practice, created or originated by
the Grantee, its employees, agents, and subcontractors, either individually or jointly with others in the performance of this
grant. Work includes “Documents.” Documents are the originals of any databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies,
photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, disks, or other materials, whether in tangible or
electronic forms, prepared by the Grantee, its employees, agents, or subcontractors, in the performance of this grant. The
Documents will be the exclusive property of the State and all such Documents must be immediately returned to the State by the
Grantee upon completion or cancellation of this grant at the State’s request. To the extent possible, those Works eligible for
copyright protection under the United State Copyright Act will be deemed to be “works made for hire.” The Grantee assigns all
right, title, and interest it may have in the Works and the Documents to the State. The Grantee must, at the request of the State,
execute all papers and perform all other acts necessary to transfer or record the State’s ownership interest in the Works and
Documents.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Grant Agreement to be duly executed intending to be bound thereby. 

Approved: 

Rice Creek WD Board of Water and Soil Resources 

     /sn2name/     /sn1name/     
By:     Nicholas Tomczik By:    ____________________________________________ 

/sn1/       /sn2/ 

  _______________________________________    ____________________________________________ 
  (signature)    (signature) 

    /sn2title/ 
 Title:  ____________________________________________     

/dateSigned2/ 

    /sn1title/

Title: Administrator  

/dateSigned1/ 
Date: _______________________________________ Date: ____________________________________________ 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1FE7A4E0-14DF-4262-894F-0251DB6CFC73

43



Grant Work Plan
Projects and Practices 2024

Grant Title: Centerville Lake Internal Phosphorus Load Reduction Project Grant Award ($): $954,500.00 Grant Execution Date: 

Grant ID: C24-0014 Required Match (%): 10 Grant End Date: 12/31/2026

Grantee: Rice Creek WD Required Match ($): $95,450.00

Fiscal Agent: Rice Creek WD

Grant Day-to-Day Contact: Nick Tomczik

Total Budgeted Total Spent Balance Remaining*

Grant Funds $954,500.00 $0.00 $954,500.00

Match Funds $112,547.00 $0.00 $112,547.00

Other Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $1,067,047.00 $0.00 $1,067,047.00

*Grant balance remaining is the difference between the Awarded Amount and the Spent Amount. Other values compare budgeted and spent amounts.

Budget Details

Activity Name Category Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance 

Remaining

Match 

Fund?

Project Administration Administration/Coordination Local Fund RCWD Staff Time $7,800.00 $7,800.00 Y

Education and 

Outreach

Education/Information Local Fund RCWD Staff Time $2,500.00 $2,500.00 Y

In-lake alum 

application

Non-Structural Management 

Practices

Local Fund RCWD cash match $67,247.00 $67,247.00 Y

Report created on: 01/17/2024 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 1
44



Activity Name Category Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance 

Remaining

Match 

Fund?

In-lake alum 

application

Non-Structural Management 

Practices

Current State Grant Centerville Lake Internal Phosphorus 

Load Reduction Project

$954,500.00 $954,500.00 N

Engineering Technical/Engineering 

Assistance

Local Fund RCWD cash match $35,000.00 $35,000.00 Y

Indicator Summary

Indicator Category Proposed Indicator Total Value Unit

Water Pollution 

(Reduction 

Estimates)

Phosphorus (Est. Reduction) 178 Lbs/Yr

Indicator Category Final Indicator Total Value Unit

Grant Activities

Activity Name: Education and Outreach

Activity Category: Education/Information Staff time?: Yes

Description: This activity includes all RCWD staff time associated with outreach, education, and promotion of the project.  RCWD staff will host at least one public meeting, 

as well as other informal meetings with the Centerville Lake Association.  The RCWD will develop and maintain a project webpage.  The RCWD will reach-out to partners 

and local media to distribute information on the project and educate the public. 

Budget Details

Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining Last Transaction Date Match Fund?

Local Fund RCWD Staff Time $2,500.00 $2,500.00 Y

Report created on: 01/17/2024 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 2
45



Activity Name: Engineering

Activity Category: Technical/Engineering Assistance Staff time?: No

Description: This activity includes the development of plans and specifications, suitable for contractor bidding or quotes.  It also includes contractor oversight and field 

observation of two alum applications.  Specifications and technical documentation produced by the engineer will include alum type specifications (AWWA standard 

aluminum sulfate), application timing windows, suitable conditions for application, and proper safety protocols for transport and application.  The specifications will also 

include applicator requirements for pH monitoring in Centerville Lake during application. 

Budget Details

Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining Last Transaction Date Match Fund?

Local Fund RCWD cash match $35,000.00 $35,000.00 Y

Activity Name: In-lake alum application

Activity Category: Non-Structural Management Practices Staff time?: No

Description: This is an in-lake aluminum sulfate (alum) application on Centerville Lake.  The activity includes the application of 389,092 gallons of alum, split into two 

separate applications.  The dose (total amount of alum) was chosen based on empirical sediment chemistry data, and calibrated to reduce sediment-phosphorus release by 

80%.  The activity includes materials (389,092 gallons of alum), as well as mobilization an application costs.  Unit costs were estimated using actual costs from a recent CWF 

grant-funded project on Forest Lake and feedback from other recent alum projects.  The activity will reduce phosphorus loading to Centerville Lake by 178 lbs annually, and 

transition the lake from impaired to unimpaired status.

Budget Details

Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining Last Transaction Date Match Fund?

Current State Grant Centerville Lake Internal Phosphorus Load 

Reduction Project

$954,500.00 $954,500.00 N

Local Fund RCWD cash match $67,247.00 $67,247.00 Y

Report created on: 01/17/2024 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 3
46



Activity Name: Project Administration

Activity Category: Administration/Coordination Staff time?: Yes

Description: This activity includes RCWD staff time to manage the project, including grant administration, engineering and contractor management, access agreements, 

and other logistical work. 

Budget Details

Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining Last Transaction Date Match Fund?

Local Fund RCWD Staff Time $7,800.00 $7,800.00 Y

Report created on: 01/17/2024 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 4
47



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
3. Centerville Lake Alum Project: Hire Project Engineer (Matt 

Kocian)  

48



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 17, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Matt Kocian, Lake and Stream Manager 
Subject: Centerville Lake Alum Project: Hire Project Engineer 
 

Introduction 
Seeking Board approval to hire Barr Engineering as the Project Engineer for the Centerville Lake Alum 
Project 
 
Background 
The District was awarded a Minnesota Clean Water Fund Grant in the amount of $954,500 for the 
Centerville Lake Alum Project. As the District moves toward implementation of this project, a project 
engineer will be needed.  The project engineer will be responsible for refining the alum application 
plans, developing plans and specifications for obtaining contractor (i.e. alum applicator) quotes, and 
overseeing contractor performance during application.   
 
Diagnostic work on internal phosphorus loading in Centerville Lake began with sediment coring in 2017.  
That work was completed by Wenck Associates, under the direction of Mr. Jos Bischoff.  Mr. Bischoff 
later moved to Barr Engineering, and assisted with additional work on Centerville Lake internal loading, 
including developing parts of the Diagnostic Study used in the Clean Water Fund grant application.  Mr. 
Bischoff and Barr Engineering have extensive experience developing and overseeing alum treatments in 
Minnesota, including, but not limited to, Spring Lake (for PLSLWD), Lake Riley (for RPBCWD), and Bald 
Eagle Lake (RCWD).  Based on their history of diagnostic work on Centerville Lake, and their experience 
managing alum projects, Barr Engineering and Mr. Joe Bischoff are well suited to provide engineering 
services for the Centerville Lake Alum Project in an efficient manner.  A proposal for services from Barr is 
attached, with a proposed fee of $28,000.   
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommend hiring Barr Engineering Company to act as project engineer for the Centerville Lake 
Alum Project. 
 
 
Proposed motion 
Manager ___________ moves to authorize the Administrator, on advice of counsel, to enter into an 
agreement with Barr Engineering Company, for services to support the Centerville Lake Alum Project, for 
an amount not to exceed $28,000.  The Administrator is authorized to approve contract amendments 
not to exceed 10% of the contract price ($2,800).   
 
Attachments  

• Barr Engineering Company Proposal: Alum Dose, Contract Document Development, and 
Application Monitoring for Centerville Lake; January 16, 2023 

 
 
 

49



 

 

Barr Engineering Co., 4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN 55435 | 952.832.2600 |www.barr.com 

January 16, 2024 

Mr. Matt Kocian 
Land and Stream Program Manager 
Rice Creek Watershed District 
4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #661 
Blaine, MN 55449 

Re: Alum Dose, Contract Document Development, and Application Monitoring for Centerville 
Lake 

Dear Matt: 

Thank you for the opportunity to continue to provide our services on in-lake management projects for 
Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD). As requested, Barr Engineering Co. (Barr) has prepared this 
proposal to assist the RCWD in the alum application and treatment monitoring of Centerville Lake. We 
appreciate the opportunity to provide you with this proposed scope of services and look forward to 
assisting you with this project. 

Scope of Services 

Barr supported the RCWD in the completion of an in-lake treatment feasibility study on Centerville Lake in 
2023 which revealed high internal phosphorus (P) loading in lake bottom sediments. Two applications of 
alum are proposed in 2024 and 2026. Split dose applications are more effective at converting sediment 
phosphorus to alum-bound phosphorus and splitting doses provides an opportunity to adjust for the 
second application. This scope includes finalizing the alum dose and strategy for the lake, developing 
contract documents for bid or quote solicitation, and field observation of the alum applications. 

Task 1. Finalize Alum Dose and Strategy  

In close coordination with RCWD staff, Barr will use the information provided in the feasibility study to 
further refine the aluminum dose and strategy for Centerville Lake. This includes determining the final 
application dose (g/m2), treatment area, and timeframe for applications. We will also develop all of the 
necessary bid document requirements such as gallons per acre, shapefiles of the treatment area, staging, 
and other requirements. Additionally, Barr will submit a letter of notification to the Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency regarding the planned alum treatment to Centerville Lake. 

Task 2. Develop Bidding Documents or Request for Quotes 

The development of precise and accurate specifications and quote documents is critical in executing a 
successful sediment phosphorus inactivation project. Unless directed differently by RCWD, Barr will follow 

50



Mr. Matt Kocian 
January 16, 2024 
Page 2 

G:\Projects\Centerville Lake Internal Loading and Alum\Centerville Lake Alum 2022\Engineering\Alum Application\Centerville Lake Sediment Proposal DRAFT.docx 

the Minnesota Statues 471.345, Subd. 3 for contracting for the aluminum treatment. Unless directly in 
writing differently by RCWD, Barr will work with the RCWD to develop a contract and solicit sealed bids by 
public notice for the specified aluminum treatment on Centerville Lake. If RWCD determines that 
Minnesota Statute 471.345 does not apply and RCWD directs Barr to obtain quotations without 
advertising for bids, Barr will solicit quotes from selected contractors with relevant in-lake chemical 
treatment experience. The request for bids (or quotes) will include details on the following: 

• Chemical specifications to ensure the purity of the chemical and specified aluminum doses 
• Volume and application zones with specified doses  
• Application requirements including equipment, site set up and break down, previous experience, 

and any other pertinent requirements 
• Equipment specification to ensure accurate application and handling without equipment failure 
• Acceptable application conditions including water temperatures, wind, and rain  
• Application procedures for alum and sodium aluminate to ensure pH control and effective 
treatments  
• Coordination as needed with selected contractor 

RCWD will supply Barr a RCWD-approved template contract for the Barr to amend with technical 
specifications. If necessary, RCWD will advertise the project for bids by public notice in the manner and 
subject to the requirements of the law governing contracts by the RCWD. Because the project funded 
through a grant, the bidding documents will indicate use of prevailing wages is required if determined 
necessary by the RCWD.  

This project includes a split dose of aluminum to treat the lake bottom sediments more effectively. The 
first dose is expected to be applied in May of 2024 with the second dose in 2026. This will require a review 
of the initial alum effectiveness and revisions of the subsequent dose and application area. Some 
modifications to the second application are anticipated after monitoring in 2024. We assume that follow 
up sediment monitoring and any recommended changes to the alum treatment will be included in a 
separate scope of work. Modifications to the bid (quote) documents and contracts with the selected 
applicator are included in this proposal.  

Barr will develop an engineer’s estimate for the application to evaluate bids (or quotes). The submitted 
quotes will be collected and tabulated for the RCWD to review. A recommendation letter will be provided 
to the RCWD to evaluate quotes for the project. 

Task 3. Application Monitoring  

Barr staff have overseen alum applications on more than 30 lakes and waterbodies providing experience 
to ensure a seamless application. Experience with alum application oversight is critical to ensure a safe 
and effective application. The contractor is required to continuously monitor pH throughout the 
application period to maintain a pH greater than 6. Water quality sampling of water column aluminum 

51



Mr. Matt Kocian 
January 16, 2024 
Page 3 

G:\Projects\Centerville Lake Internal Loading and Alum\Centerville Lake Alum 2022\Engineering\Alum Application\Centerville Lake Sediment Proposal DRAFT.docx 

and/or sulfate is not typically necessary but can be collected by RCWD staff if desired. Barr’s monitoring 
approach of alum applications typically includes: 

• Site visit with contractor to walk through site set up and operations. 
• Review of the contractor’s spill prevention and response plan. 
• Review of the contractor’s work plan. 
• Inspection of operations, equipment, and chemical manufacturer specs. 
• Inspection of bill of ladings and chemical composition delivered on site. 
• pH jar testing to ensure pH control. 

Barr staff are typically on sight early in the project (day 1 of application) to inspect the site, conduct an 
independent jar test, and inspect contractor application and water quality monitoring equipment. Barr 
staff then review daily reports, monitoring logs, and jar test results remotely. After the application is 
complete, a site inspection is conducted after demobilization. Barr will document any damage to the 
application site (staging area and boat launch) and restoration that may be required. Any issues along the 
way will be communicated with RCWD staff.  

Considering two applications are proposed in subsequent years, Barr will provide application monitoring 
in each of the years, following similar protocol. Some changes may be noted after the first application is 
evaluated and changes to the plan are made for the second application.  

Budget and Schedule 

Table 1 summarizes each task and the associated budget to complete the scope of work for Centerville 
Lake. The work will be completed on a time and materials basis with a not to exceed total of $28,000. Barr 
is ready to begin work on the alum treatment for Centerville Lake after approval of this scope of services.

52



Mr. Matt Kocian 
January 16, 2024 
Page 4 

G:\Projects\Centerville Lake Internal Loading and Alum\Centerville Lake Alum 2022\Engineering\Alum Application\Centerville Lake Sediment Proposal DRAFT.docx 

Table 1 Proposed budget and timeline 

Task Budget Date 
Finalize Dose and Strategy $2,500 March 2024 
Develop Bidding Documents or Request for Quotes  $13,500 March-April 2024 
Application Monitoring and Documentation $12,000 Spring 2024 

Spring 2026 
TOTAL $28,000  

 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal. Barr is dedicated to providing timely, 
innovative, and high-quality service to the Rice Creek Watershed District. If you have any 
questions about our qualifications, please feel free to contact Joe Bischoff (952-842-3749, 
jbischoff@barr.com). 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
John P. Hanson, PE         Joe Bischof 
Vice President, Principal in Charge     Project Manager, Senior Aquatic Ecologist 
 
 

53



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
4. Houston Engineering, Inc. Task Order 2024-001: Anoka 

County Ditch 10-22-32 Documentation Review (Nick 
Tomczik)   

54



 
  SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
Task Order No. 2024-001 

Rice Creek Watershed District 
 

 ACD 10-22-32 Documentation Review  
 
 

Page 1 of 2                                                                                                                     January 3, 2024 
 
Task Order 2024-001 
Checked by:   

RCWD Administrative Information: 

 Account No.:  80-03  
       Account Name: Repair Reports  

Houston Engineering Project No.:  R005555-0353 

Task Order Purpose: 

The purpose of this task order is to provide the RCWD Board of Managers an overview of 
available documentation on the ACD 10-22-32 public drainage system and describe how this 
documentation was utilized to determine the as-constructed and subsequently improved condition 
(ACSIC) of the drainage system. The Board ordered the reestablishment of the public drainage 
system record on May 11, 2022 based on the engineer’s Technical Memorandum dated May 13, 
2021 and an addendum to that memo dated January 13, 2022.  The order (#2022-11) itemizes 
the documents considered in the technical evaluation. 

To address continuing concerns regarding the ACSIC grade and the documentation 
utilized to determine its condition, this task order envisions multiple Board workshops to review 
this documentation and its relevance to the ACSIC.  Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI) will assist 
with these workshops by developing Powerpoint presentations ahead of each workshop and 
leading the technical discussion. 

Professional Services Rendered: 

We envision the following content to be discussed at each workshop: 
Workshop #1 

 Purpose and goals of the workshops; 

 Overview of the how an ACSIC is determined for any system 

 What are “relevant documents” and how they may affect the determination of the ACSIC 
Workshop #2  

 Unique challenges in determining ACSIC on ACD 10-22-32  

 Overview of documents relevant to ACD 10-22-32 

 Rationale for ACD 10-22-32 ACSIC profile  determination 

 Comparison of ACD 10-22-32 ACSIC profile to prior profile investigations  
 

55



 
  SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
Task Order No. 2024-001 

Rice Creek Watershed District 
 

 ACD 10-22-32 Documentation Review  
 
 

Page 2 of 2                                                                                                                     January 3, 2024 
 
Task Order 2024-001 
Checked by:   

 Deliverables: 

The deliverables for this Task Order consist of Powerpoint presentations and attendance 
to two (2) Board workshops. 
 
Schedule and Compensation: 

HEI recommends budgeting $5,000 for engineering services described within this task 
order. HEI shall not exceed this amount for the completion of this work without prior authorization 
from the Rice Creek Watershed District.  

SIGNATURES: 

 These services described by this Task Order are being provided in accordance with the 

Professional Services Agreement between the Rice Creek Watershed District and Houston 

Engineering dated May 14, 2008, as amended and extended. This Task Order shall be effective 

January 3, 2024 as authorized by the signatures of representatives of the Rice Creek Watershed 

District and Houston Engineering, Inc. 

 
 

Rice Creek Watershed District   Houston Engineering, Inc. 
 
By:         By:        

Name:   Michael Bradley   Name:  Chris Otterness, P.E. 

Title:      President    Title:   District Engineer   

Date:         Date:   January 3, 2024    

 

56



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
5. Ramsey County Lake Monitoring Services (Matt Kocian)  

57



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 16, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Matt Kocian, Lake & Stream Manager 
Subject: Ramsey County Lake Monitoring Services 2024 
 

Introduction 
Seeking Board approval for agreement with Ramsey County for lake monitoring services in 2024 
 
Background 
Water quality monitoring is conducted on most lakes in the Rice Creek Watershed.  Data are used to track long-
term trends and improvement following projects completed by the RCWD and others.  Water quality monitoring 
data also support acquisition of state grant dollars; existing data and post-project monitoring are often required 
for grants.   
 
Several agencies cooperate to ensure data coverage while avoiding overlapping effort.  District staff monitor 8-10 
lakes annually.  The District supports a volunteer monitoring program (the Citizen Assisted Monitoring Program – 
“CAMP”) that covers another 8-10 lakes.  Finally, staff at Ramsey County cover nine lakes. 
 
Ramsey County staff have monitored water quality on lakes in Ramsey County since the early 1980’s.  Since 2016, 
the District has reimbursed Ramsey County for labor and equipment costs for monitoring nine lakes located with 
the Rice Creek Watershed.  Other watershed districts in Ramsey County (e.g. RWMWD) do the same.  In 2023, 
Ramsey County labor and equipment costs will be $27,542.23.  This cost was anticipated and is included in the 
approved 2024 District budget.  The agreement between the District and Ramsey County is attached here.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommend proceeding with the agreement.  Data collected by Ramsey County are extremely valuable, and 
their labor and equipment costs are economical.   
 
Note: Costs for laboratory sample analysis are separate (Exhibit D of the attached agreement).  RCWD also bears 
these costs, but on a ‘fee-for-service’ basis (not contract).  These costs are also anticipated and included in the 
approved 2024 budget.   
 
Proposed Motion 
Manager ___________ moves to authorize the Administrator to enter into an agreement with Ramsey County for 
lake monitoring services in 2024 for an amount not to exceed $27,542.23. 
 
Attached:  
Ramsey County Agreement with the Rice Creek Watershed District for 2023 Lake Monitoring Services 

58



1 
 

Agreement PUBW2024-04R 
 
 

RAMSEY COUNTY AGREEMENT 
WITH THE RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT 

 for 2024 LAKE MONITORING SERVICES      
                                      

This Agreement is between the Rice Creek Watershed District, a local special purpose 
unit of government (“Watershed”) and Ramsey County, a political subdivision of the State 
of Minnesota, ("County") for the testing of water quality, within the Watershed, within 
Ramsey County. 
 

RECITALS 
 
1. County is in possession of water quality testing facilities and capability. 
 
2. Watershed desires County, upon request, to perform water quality testing on its behalf. 
 
3. Watershed is willing to pay County costs and expenses for such tests. 

 
4. All tests requested by Watershed will be within the Watershed’s boundaries and within 

Ramsey County. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
1. Scope of Agreement 
 

1.1. County will perform a water quality testing protocol for Watershed pursuant to the 
2009 Ramsey County Lake Management Program Sampling Protocol (“Baseline 
Request”) at the locations and according to the parameters as listed in Exhibit A. 
Baseline testing will be performed eight times per year at each location between 
the dates of May 1st and September 30th. 
 

1.2. Upon request, and subject to staffing or other limitations, County will perform 
Additional Testing as directed by the Watershed. Additional Testing will be 
performed within 2 weeks of receiving request. 

 
1.3. This agreement is limited to the services requested and provided between January 

1, 2024 and December 31, 2024. 
 
2. Water Quality Testing Services 
 

2.1. County staff will collect samples, preserve and transport samples and perform 
water quality tests or otherwise arrange for testing in accordance with Section 3 
herein. 

 

59



2 
 

2.2. All tests will be performed in accordance with accepted industry standards.  The 
designated standard for each test is identified in Exhibit B. 

 
2.3. Nothing herein is intended to transfer any statutory duties or responsibilities. 

 
3. Sub-contracting for Testing Services 
 

3.1. If the County is unable to perform the testing, County may sub-contract for the 
water quality testing to be performed by a qualified third-party.   

 
3.2. Qualified sub-contractors will comply with industry standards and will be solicited 

in accordance with state law and County procedures.  The County will maintain a 
list of qualified sub-contractors. 

 
3.3. Prior to submitting a sample for testing to a qualified sub-contractor, County will 

obtain a quote for the procedure and specific number of samples and will provide 
the specific quote and the identity of the sub-contractor to Watershed.  County will 
not proceed with testing until it receives written approval by the Watershed to 
proceed.  If Watershed does not provide approval, the services will not be 
provided, and the watershed will not be responsible for the associated costs. 

 
3.4. The sub-contractor quote for sample testing is identified in Exhibit D. 

 
4. Test Reports and Samples 
 

4.1. County will deliver test reports to Watershed within 30 days of availability, or when 
otherwise requested. 

 
4.2. Upon transmittal to Watershed, County is not responsible for maintaining a record 

of the sample, the test or its results. 
 

4.3. County and Watershed shall be considered joint owners of the tests, and may use, 
share or distribute the same in any non-commercial manner.  The samples will be 
disposed of at the County’s discretion. 

 
5. Water Quality Test Fees 
 

5.1. Except as provided in Section 5.2, County will perform the sampling, 
transportation, and testing for the Baseline Request and the Extended Baseline 
Request, if any, at a flat rate.  The flat rate is based on the quantity of testing done 
in the previous year and the current year’s labor and testing rates, plus a pro rata 
portion of the County’s identified equipment costs.  The flat rate for the current 
year is provided and itemized in Exhibit C. 

 
5.2. The flat rate fee identified in Section 5.1 will be credited for any test performed by 

a sub-contractor pursuant to Section 3.  The credit will be equal to the per sample 
cost identified in Exhibit B. 

60



3 
 

 
5.3. County will perform Additional Testing, as provided in Section 1.2, at the rate 

provided in Exhibit B or the rate quoted by the qualified sub-contractor, for any 
requested collection, transportation, or testing. 

 
5.4. Watershed will be billed directly from a qualified sub-contractor for sample testing. 

Exhibit D identifies quoted costs from the sub-contractor conducting sample 
testing. 

 
6. Payment Schedule 
 

6.1. County will invoice for the Baseline Request, and any Extended Baseline Request, 
fees, less any credit, in November following the testing season. 

 
6.2. County will invoice for any Additional Testing services in November, along with the 

invoice for the Section 6.1 fees. 
 

6.3. County will invoice Watershed for any third-party costs as incurred. 
 

6.4. Watershed will pay all invoices within 60 days of receipt. 
 
7. The Watershed and County shall indemnify, defend, and hold each other harmless 

against any and all liability, losses, costs, damages, expenses, claims, or actions, 
including attorney’s fees, which the indemnified party, its officials, agents, or 
employees may hereafter sustain, incur, or be required to pay, arising out of or by 
reason of any act or omission of the indemnifying party, its officials, agents, or 
employees, in the execution, performance, or failure to adequately perform the 
indemnifying party’s obligation pursuant to this Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement 
shall constitute a waiver by the County or the Watershed of any statutory or common 
law immunities, liability limits, or exceptions on liability. 

 
8. County will maintain all records pertaining to fees or costs incurred in connection with 

the services for six years from the date of completion of the services.  County agrees 
that any authorized Watershed representative or the state auditor may have access to 
and the right to examine, audit and copy any such records during normal business 
hours. 

 
9. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect until terminated by mutual 

agreement of the parties. Any amendment must be in writing.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

61



4 
 

Rice Creek Watershed District 
 
 
By: _______________________________          Date:_______________________                               
      President 
 
 
 
RAMSEY COUNTY, MINNESOTA   
 
 
_________________________________           Date: ____________________________                     
County Manager     
 
 
 
 
Approval recommended:     
 
_________________________________ Date: ____________________________ 
Brian Isaacson, Director 
Public Works Department  
 
 
 
 
    
Approved as to form: 
 
_________________________________  
Assistant County Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

62



5 
 

Exhibit A: Baseline Request 
Lake Sites to be Tested Under Baseline Agreement 

Lake Name DNR Lake ID DNR Lake Site ID 

Otter 02-0003 204 
Bald Eagle 62-0002 207 
Bald Eagle 62-0002 202 
Bald Eagle 62-0002 210 
Josephine 62-0057 401 

Turtle 62-0061 208 
Long 62-0067 202 
Long 62-0067 201 

Island South 62-0075-01 202 
Island North 62-0075-02 202 

Johanna 62-0078 101 
Silver West 62-0083 204 
White Bear 82-0167 234 
White Bear 82-0167 229 
White Bear 82-0167 230 
White Bear 82-0167 231 

 

Water Parameters to be Tested  
• Ammonia 
• Chloride 
• Chlorophyll a 
• Dissolved Oxygen 
• Inorganic Nitrogen 
• pH 
• Phytoplankton community analysis 
• Secchi Disk Depth 
• Soluble Reactive Phosphorus 
• Specific Conductivity 
• Temperature 
• Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen 
• Total Phosphorus 
• Zooplankton community analysis 

 

63



6 
 

 

Exhibit B: Laboratory Analysis Methods and 
Rates 

Procedure Method Method 
Year 

Cost/Sample 

SRP Filtering EPA 365.1 Rev 2 1993 $5.00 

Zooplankton Analysis SM 10200 G 2017 $61.25 

Phytoplankton Analysis SM 10200 F 2017 $61.25 

Labor   $93.47 

*Rates for 2022 analysis by RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. All other procedure rates are for Ramsey 
County. Subject to review on an annual basis.   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

64



7 
 

EXHIBIT C:  Baseline Request Estimated 
Program and Flat Fee 
RCWD  

2024   

Analysis 2024 Count Unit Price Amount Billed by 
Ramsey County 

SRP filtering 413 $5.00 $2,065.00 

Zooplankton 72 $61.25  $4,410.00 

Phytoplankton 72 $61.25  $4,410.00 

Equipment 41% $4,175.57 $1,702.15 

Labor 160 $93.47  $14,955.07 

  
 

Total $27,542.23 

  

65



8 
 

 

 

EXHIBIT D:  RMB Labs Quoted 2024 Rates   
 

   

Analysis 2024 Count Unit Price 

 

Amount Billed by 
RMB Labs 

Total Phosphorus  413  $ 16.80   $    6,938.40  

Soluble Reactive Phosphorous  413  $ 16.80   $    6,938.40  

Chloride  177  $ 14.00   $    2,478.00  

Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen  128  $ 20.30   $    2,598.40  

Ammonia  128  $ 16.10   $    2,060.80  

Nitrate + Nitrite  128  $ 14.00   $    1,792.00  

Chlorophyll A  128  $ 21.00   $    2,688.00  

Total                                        $25,494.00  

    

 

66



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
6. Letter of Support Washington Conservation District (WCD) 

Soil Health Grant (Nick Tomczik) 
  

67



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 17, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Nick Tomczik, Administrator 
Subject: Letter of Support for Washington Conservation District Soil Health Grant 
 

Introduction 
The Board of Managers is being asked to consider supporting Washington Conservation 
District’s (WCD) efforts to secure State Soil Health Supplemental Staffing Grant. 
 
 
Background 
WCD contacted the District along with peer organizations in Washington County seeking letters 
of support in its efforts to secure thew Board of Water and Soil Resources Soil Health 
Supplemental Staffing Grant.  The State’s competitive grant is to establish additional local 
capacity to work with landowners on increasing utilization of practices and systems that 
advance the principles of soil health. 
 
The District supports soil health as it advances the District’s mission to address water quality 
and flood mitigation.  Soil health maximizes infiltration, reducing runoff and its erosive effects. 
 
 
Request for Board Consensus 
The Board to consider letter of support. 
 
 
Proposed motion 
Manager __________________ moves to approve RCWD Letter of Support for Washington 
Conservation District Soil Health Grant and authorize the Board President to sign, seconded 
by Manager __________. 
 
Attachment  

• WCD January 4, 2024, Request for Support Letter 
• Draft RCWD Letter of Support 

68



 

S u p e r v i s o r s :     T i m B e h r e n d s  ▫  B o b  R o s e n q u i s t  ▫  D i a n e  B l a k e  ▫  J o h n  R he i n b e r g e r  ▫  D a v i d  N u c c i o  

 

 
 

Date: January 4, 2024 
 
To: Brown’s Creek Watershed District 
 Carnelian Marine St. Croix Watershed District 
 Comfort Lake Forest Lake Watershed District 
  Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization 
 Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed District 
 Rice Creek Watershed District 
 South Washington Watershed District 
 Valley Branch Watershed District 
 Washington County 
 
Re: BWSR Soil Health Supplemental Staffing Grant – WCD Request for Letters of Support  
 
BWSR recently released an RFP for a Soil Health Supplemental Staffing Grant. This grant is BWSR’s first phase of soil 
health programming to support additional local capacity to work with landowners on increasing utilization of 
practices and systems that advance the principles of soil health. Up to $25 million will be available through the 
competitive statewide RFP, which closes on February 8, 2024, and will fund positions through December 2027. There 
is no match requirement.  
 
The WCD has seen an influx in soil health practice interest over the past few years. To meet existing and future 
demand, the WCD is planning to submit an application to enhance local capacity at the WCD to support soil health 
initiatives. This would be the equivalent of a new full time employee worth of work. 
 
The WCD is asking for letters of support from local partners.  The position would help implement soil health practices 
county-wide, promoting federal, state, and local cost share opportunities. The work would include enhancing soil 
health in agricultural, rural, and urban environments.  The position would not require match or additional funding 
from local partners; the position would help local partners promote and implement existing soil health-related cost 
share programs, or help local partners build soil-health related cost share programs in their area. 
 
If you are willing to provide a letter of support, please send to me by COB February 2, 2024. I am happy to answer 
any questions you have. 
 
We look forward to continuing soil health momentum into 2024! 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 

Jay Riggs, District Manager 
Washington Conservation District 

69



 

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 | Blaine, MN 55449 | T: 763-398-3070 | F: 763-398-3088 | www.ricecreek.org 
 
 

BOARD OF 
MANAGERS 

Jess Robertson  Steven P. Wagamon  Michael J. Bradley Marcie Weinandt John J. Waller 
Anoka County Anoka County Ramsey County Ramsey County Washington County 

 

 

Date: January 17, 2024 

To: Washington Conservation District 

Subject: Letter of Support for Washington Conservation District's Application for BWSR Soil 
Health Supplemental Staffing Grant 

Dear Jay Riggs, 

The Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD) supports the Washington Conservation District's 
(WCD) application for the BWSR Soil Health Supplemental Staffing Grant. We endorse your 
initiative to enhance staff capacity, enabling the implementation of agricultural, rural, and 
urban soil health efforts in Washington County. 

We believe that the proposed initiative will play a crucial role in establishing and maintaining 
favorable water infiltration conditions in the RCWD. This, in turn, contributes to stormwater 
volume reduction, resulting in a reduction in stream erosion and flooding. Additionally, the 
emphasis on securing soils in place and preventing erosion will greatly benefit surface water in 
the RCWD by reducing sediment and nutrient delivery to the RCWD’s water resources.  

The RCWD recognizes the far-reaching benefits of implementing agricultural, rural, and urban 
soil health efforts. Your commitment to these initiatives aligns with our mission to protect and 
improve water quality in the watershed. We applaud WCD for taking a leadership role in 
promoting soil health practices county-wide and actively seeking funding to strengthen local 
capacity for soil health initiatives.  

The RCWD supports your endeavors, and we wish you success in securing the BWSR grant. We 
look forward to continuing our collaborative efforts to promote and implement soil health 
practices in our watershed communities. 

If you require any additional information or support during the application process, please feel 
free to contact RCWD staff.  

Sincerely, 
 

 

Michael Bradley, RCWD Board President 

70



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
7. Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) Member Appointment 

(Kendra Sommerfeld)  

71



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 12, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Kendra Sommerfeld, Communications & Outreach Manager 
Subject: Citizen Advisory Committee Member Appointments for 2024 
 

Introduction 
The Board of Managers is required to maintain a Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) to advise and assist 
the Managers with all matters affecting the interests of the watershed district as well as to make 
recommendations on proposed RCWD projects and improvements.  The Board appoints or re-appoints 
members annually or as vacancies occur.  
 
Background 
The “Advisory Committee Operating Procedures” (adopted in 2020) includes provisions for:   

• A maximum of 12 members  
• Up to 4 members from each of the counties of Anoka, Ramsey, and Washington (ideally) with 

one of those being a representative of the conservation district/department  
 
Dave Anderson (Anoka County citizen rep) and Heidi Schleicher (Anoka County citizen rep) has 
withdrawn their membership from the CAC starting in 2024. Staff has prepared a slate of 10 individuals 
(see table) who have indicated their willingness to serve on the RCWD CAC in 2024.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends the presented slate for the 2024 CAC.  

Name  Affiliation or Organization County 
Vacant   

 
Anoka 

Vacant  
 

Anoka 
Truchon, Mary Jo*  Anoka Conservation District  Anoka 
O’Connell, Teresa  Lino Lakes Anoka 
Forbes, Megan  New Brighton Ramsey 
Lazarus, William   Shoreview  Ramsey 
Andrew Kovacs  Mounds View Ramsey 
Schroeder, Michael*  Ramsey Conservation 

Department  
Ramsey  

Richard Thompson  Forest Lake Washington  
Larsen, Peter  Hugo, Agriculture Interest Washington  
Ramseth, Douglas  Forest Lake, Clear Lake Washington 
Rosenquist, Bob*  Washington Conservation 

District 
Washington 

*Representatives of the county conservation districts/departments appointed by the conservation 
district/department  
 
Proposed Motion 
It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to appoint the 10 
individuals proposed on the slate for membership on the Citizen Advisory Committee for 2024.  

72



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
8. Check Register Dated January 24, 2024, in the Amount of 

$351,684.13 Prepared by Redpath and Company  
 

  

73



Rice Creek Watershed District
Check Register
Jan. 11,  2024 - Jan. 24, 2024
To Be Approved at the January 24, 2024 Board Meeting

Check # Date Payee Description Amount

25454 01/10/24 City of Roseville Construction      *Approved 1/10 $24,895.12 2023
25455 01/10/24 Jacon LLC Construction      *Approved 1/10 15,093.60 2023
25456 01/24/24 Anoka Conservation District Contracted Services 13,000.00 2023
25457 01/24/24 Blaine Shopping Center, LLC Rent 8,617.24
25458 01/24/24 Blue Water Science Contracted Services 24,500.00 2023
25459 01/24/24 Career Enhancement Options, Inc. Professional Services 2,661.09 2023
25460 01/24/24 Delta Dental Employee Benefits 1,020.84
25461 01/24/24 Environmental Systems Research Inst. Professional Services 4,250.44
25462 01/24/24 First Unum Life Insurance Company Employee Benefits 909.30
25463 01/24/24 Friends of the Mississippi River Contracted Services 15,000.00 2023
25464 01/24/24 Joseph Grubbs Contracted Services 1,100.00 2023
25465 01/24/24 HealthPartners Employee Benefits 12,376.10
25466 01/24/24 Houston Engineering, Inc. Dec. Engineering Expense 99,921.90 2023
25467 01/24/24 Indigital, Inc. Professional Services 2,164.15 2023
25468 01/24/24 Iron Mountain Professional Services 180.00
25469 01/24/24 NineNorth Professional Services 378.30 2023
25470 01/24/24 Premium Waters, Inc. Meeting Supplies 82.98 2023
25471 01/24/24 Ramsey County Contracted Services 38,096.51 2023
25472 01/24/24 Rinke Noonan Legal 1,512.00 2023
25473 01/24/24 Rymark Professional Services 2,534.68
25474 01/24/24 Scandia Trucking & Exc. Contracted Services 8,695.00 2023
25475 01/24/24 Smith Partners Legal 5,901.73 2023
25476 01/24/24 Timesaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. Professional Services 282.00 2023
25477 01/24/24 Verizon Wireless Telecommunications 749.24
25478 01/24/24 Winnick Supply, Inc. Construction        1,262.58
25479 01/24/24 WSB & Associates, Inc. Engineering 4,322.50 2023
25480 01/24/24 Washington Conservation District Contracted Services 2,163.75 2023

11377 01/24/24 Centerpoint Energy Surety Release - #22-025 1,000.00
 

Payroll 01/31/24 Jan 31st Payroll (estimate) Jan 31st Payroll (estimate) 31,450.30
Payroll 01/31/24 Manager Per Diem/Expense (estimate) Manager Per Diem/Expense (estimate) 911.90

EFT 01/10/24 Further Employee Benefits 42.49
EFT 01/16/24 Further Employee Benefits 466.96
EFT 01/20/24 Further Employee Benefits 45.00
EFT 01/24/24 Xcel Energy Telecommunications 12.40
EFT 12/31/24 Card Services-Elan Dec/Jan Credit Card 3,184.73
EFT 01/31/24 4M -Banking Fees Banking Fees 17.50

EFT 01/31/24 Internal Revenue Service 1/31 Federal Withholding  (estimate) 11,379.54
EFT 01/31/24 Minnesota Revenue 1/31 State Withholding (estimate) 1,962.00
EFT 01/31/24 Empower Retirement 1/31 Deferred Compensation 1,055.00
EFT 01/31/24 Empower Retirement 1/31 Roth IRA 265.00
EFT 01/31/24 Empower Retirement 1/31 Health Care Savings (estimate) 1,053.43
EFT 01/31/24 Further 1/31 HSA 565.92
EFT 01/31/24 PERA 1/31 PERA (estimate) 6,600.91

Total $351,684.13

Page: 1

74



Rice Creek Watershed District Budget Status Report
Administrative & Program Budget
Fiscal Year 2024
1/31/2024

Current Current
Combined General Account Original Budget Month Year-to-Date Budget Percent
& Administrative Budget Item Number Budget Adjustment Expenses Expenses Balance of Budget

Manager Per diems 4000 $33,750.00 - $750.00 $750.00 $33,000.00 2.22%
Manager expenses 4010 8,000.00 - 104.52 104.52 7,895.48 1.31%

Committees Committee/Bd Mtg. Exp. 4800 - - - - - - 
Employees Staff salary/taxes/benefits 4100-4140 251,775.00 - 22,414.93 22,414.93 229,360.07 8.90%

District training & education 4265 10,000.00 - - - 10,000.00 0.00%
Employee expenses 4320-4321 1,100.00 - - - 1,100.00 0.00%

Administration/ Office/Meeting/Software 4200-4205 5,818.00 - 17.50 17.50 5,800.50 0.30%
   Office Printing 4208 500.00 - - - 500.00 0.00%

Rent/Office 4210 22,200.00 - 3,446.90 3,446.90 18,753.10 15.53%
Telecommunications 4240 7,500.00 - 508.62 508.62 6,991.38 6.78%
Dues 4245 15,642.00 - 12,500.00 12,500.00 3,142.00 79.91%
Publications 4250 200.00 - - 0.00 200.00 0.00%
Insurance 4270 8,000.00 - 5,496.80 5,496.80 2,503.20 68.71%
Postage 4280 1,100.00 - 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00%
Legal Notices 4290 1,500.00 - - 0.00 1,500.00 0.00%
Office Equipment/Lease 4635 4,450.00 - 169.66 169.66 4,280.34 3.81%

Sub-Total-Administration: 371,535.00 - 45,408.93 45,408.93 326,126.07 12.22%

Consultants Auditor/Accounting 4330 21,000.00 - - - 21,000.00 0.00%
Legal   4410 50,000.00 - - - 50,000.00 0.00%
Consultants/Professional Serv. 4420 25,000.00 - - - 25,000.00 0.00%
Engineering-General 4500 56,000.00 - - - 56,000.00 0.00%

Sub-Total-Consultants: 152,000.00 - 0.00 0.00 152,000.00 0.00%

TOTAL $523,535.00 - $45,408.93 $45,408.93 $478,126.07 8.67%

75



Rice Creek Watershed District Budget Status Report
Administrative & Program Budget
Fiscal Year 2024  
1/31/2024  

2024 2024 2024  
Year to date Current Month Year to date Current Budget Percent of

Revenue/Expenditures By Project 2024 Budget Revenue Expense Expense Balance Budget
10 - General and Administrative $523,535.00 $0.00 $45,408.93 $45,408.93 $478,126.07 8.67%
30 - Environmental Education 254,068.00 -                       24,023.19              24,023.19 230,044.81 9.46%
35 - Information Management 271,146.00 -                       212,376.41            212,376.41 58,769.59 78.33%
60 - Restoration Projects 2,165,193.00 -                       17,888.90              17,888.90 2,147,304.10 0.83%
70 - Regulatory 1,590,761.00 -                       45,026.62              45,026.62 1,545,734.38 2.83%
80 - Ditch & Creek Maintenance 1,741,000.00 -                       26,299.26              26,299.26 1,714,700.74 1.51%
90 - Lake & Stream Management 1,147,001.00 -                       25,743.51              25,743.51 1,121,257.49 2.24%
95 - District Facilities 641,635.00 -                       15,481.20              15,481.20 626,153.80 2.41%
Total District Revenue/Expenditures $8,334,339.00 $0.00 $412,248.02 $412,248.02 $7,922,090.98 4.95%

  
Current Fund Balances:  

 2024 2024 2024 2024
 Fund Balance @ Fund Balance Year to date Current Month Year to date Fund Balance @   

Fund:  12/31/2023 Transfers Revenue Expense Expense 12/31/2024
10 - General Fund $497,919.74 -                       -                        $45,408.93 $45,408.93 $452,510.81
30 - Environmental Education 267,917.84 -                       -                        24,023.19 24,023.19 243,894.65
35 - Information Management 303,443.08 -                       -                        212,376.41 212,376.41 91,066.67
60 - Restoration Projects 2,609,645.81 -                       -                        17,888.90 17,888.90 2,591,756.91
70 - Regulatory 813,210.42 -                       -                        45,026.62 45,026.62 768,183.80
80 - Ditch & Creek Maintenance 1,615,097.42 -                       -                        26,299.26 26,299.26 1,588,798.16
90 - Lake & Stream Management 1,011,179.85 -                       -                        25,743.51 25,743.51 985,436.34
95 - District Facilities 897,041.17 -                       -                        15,481.20 15,481.20 881,559.97
99 - Project Anticipation 4,500,000.00 -                       -                        -                        -                       4,500,000.00

  
Total District Fund Balance:  $12,515,455.33 -                       $0.00 $412,248.02 $412,248.02 $12,103,207.31

 

76



 

 
 

Rice Creek Watershed District 
 

Interim Financial Statements 
 
 

January 31, 2024 
 
 

 
 
 

77



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - General Fund - 10
For the One Month Ending January 31, 2024
No Assurance is Provided on These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget
Over/(Under)

Budget
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 494,658.00 (494,658.00)
Interest Income 0.00 0.00 28,877.00 (28,877.00)
Market Value Credit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 523,535.00 (523,535.00)

Expenses
Manager Per Diem 750.00$                    750.00$                    33,750.00 (33,000.00)
Manager Travel 104.52 104.52 8,000.00 (7,895.48)
Wages 13,424.40 13,424.40 172,334.00 (158,909.60)
Benefits 5,821.87 5,821.87 32,192.00 (26,370.13)
PERA Expense 1,006.84 1,006.84 12,925.00 (11,918.16)
HCSA Contributions 1,053.43 1,053.43 15,640.00 (14,586.57)
Payroll Taxes 1,017.29 1,017.29 13,184.00 (12,166.71)
Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 91.10 91.10 5,500.00 (5,408.90)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 2,450.00 (2,450.00)
Supplies-Field 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Meeting Supplies/Expense 0.00 0.00 2,868.00 (2,868.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Rent 3,446.90 3,446.90 22,200.00 (18,753.10)
Telecommunications 508.62 508.62 7,500.00 (6,991.38)
Dues 12,500.00 12,500.00 15,642.00 (3,142.00)
Publications 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00)
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Insurance & Bonds 5,496.80 5,496.80 8,000.00 (2,503.20)
Postage 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 (1,100.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 (1,100.00)
Vehicle Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Audit and Accounting 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 (21,000.00)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Legal Fees - General 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 56,000.00 (56,000.00)
Equipment Lease 169.66 169.66 4,450.00 (4,280.34)
Bank Charges 17.50 17.50 0.00 17.50

Total Expenses 45,408.93 45,408.93 523,535.00 (478,126.07)

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 45,408.93)($            45,408.93)($            0.00 (45,408.93)

Page 1 of 25 78



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Environmental Education - 30
For the One Month Ending January 31, 2024
No Assurance is Provided on These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget
Over/(Under)

Budget

COMMUNICATION & OUTREACH - 30-00
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 225,344.00 (225,344.00)
Interest Income 0.00 0.00 14,014.00 (14,014.00)
Market Value Credit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 239,358.00 (239,358.00)

Expenses
Wages 10,517.46 10,517.46 91,332.00 (80,814.54)
Interns 0.00$                        0.00 5,127.00
Benefits 1,633.53 1,633.53 10,005.00 (8,371.47)
PERA Expense 533.36 533.36 6,850.00 (6,316.64)
Payroll Taxes 527.86 527.86 7,379.00 (6,851.14)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,225.00 (1,225.00)
Supplies-Field 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Meeting Supplies 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Rent 1,723.44 1,723.44 11,100.00 (9,376.56)
Telecommunications 254.31 254.31 3,750.00 (3,495.69)
Publications 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Insurance and Bonds 2,748.40 2,748.40 4,000.00 (1,251.60)
Postage 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Stafff Travel 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Audit and Accounting 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 (10,500.00)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Legal Fees - General 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Equipment-Lease 84.83 84.83 2,350.00 (2,265.17)

Total Expenses 18,023.19 18,023.19 171,068.00 (153,044.81)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Commmunication: (18,023.19) (18,023.19) 68,290.00 (86,313.19)

Page 2 of 25 79



WATERSHED COMMUNICATION & OUTREACH - 30-02
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 (8,500.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Watershed Communication: 0.00 0.00 (15,000.00) 15,000.00

MASTER WATER STEWARD PROGRAM - 30-03
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 (12,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Master Water: 0.00 0.00 (15,000.00) 15,000.00

OUTREACH PARTNERSHIPS - 30-04
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)
Contracted Services 6,000.00 6,000.00$                 25,000.00 (19,000.00)

Total expenses 6,000.00 6,000.00 32,000.00 (26,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Outreach: (6,000.00) (6,000.00) (32,000.00) 26,000.00

Page 3 of 25 80



MINI-GRANTS PROGRAM - 30-05
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Construction 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Mini-Grants: 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00) 10,000.00

ENGINEERING & TECHNICAL SUPPORT - 30-06
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Engineering 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Eng. & Technical: 0.00 0.00 (6,000.00) 6,000.00

WATERSHED PLAN MAINTENANCE - 30-08
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Watershed Plan: 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00) 5,000.00

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditure 24,023.19)($            24,023.19)($            (14,710.00) (9,313.19)

Page 4 of 25 81



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Information and Technology Management - 35
For the One Month Ending January 31, 2024
No Assurance is Provided on These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget
Over/(Under)

Budget
INFORMATION MANAGEMENT - 35-00
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 256,190.00 (256,190.00)
Interest Income 0.00 0.00 14,956.00 (14,956.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 271,146.00 (271,146.00)

Expenses
Wages 1,773.94$                 1,773.94 30,407.00 (28,633.06)
Benefits 457.63 457.63 4,070.00 (3,612.37)
PERA Expense 133.04 133.04 2,281.00 (2,147.96)
Payroll Taxes 134.19 134.19 2,326.00 (2,191.81)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 612.00 (612.00)
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 (11,000.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 125.00 (125.00)
Rent 861.72 861.72 5,550.00 (4,688.28)
Telecommunications 127.15 127.15 1,875.00 (1,747.85)
Publications 0.00 0.00 50.00 (50.00)
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Insurance and Bonds 1,374.20 1,374.20 2,000.00 (625.80)
Postage 0.00 0.00 275.00 (275.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 275.00 (275.00)
Audit and Accounting 0.00 0.00 5,250.00 (5,250.00)
Professional Services 6,785.12 6,785.12 53,000.00 (46,214.88)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
Legal Fees - General 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Equipment Lease 42.42 42.42 32,050.00 (32,007.58)

Total Expenses 11,689.41 11,689.41 156,146.00 (144,456.59)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Information Management (11,689.41) (11,689.41) 115,000.00 (126,689.41)

BOUNDARY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - 35-03

Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)

Total Expenses 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Boundary Mgmt: 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00) 5,000.00

Page 5 of 25 82



DISTRICT-WIDE MODEL - 35-04

Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 (35,000.00)

Total Expenses 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - District-Wide Model: 0.00 0.00 (40,000.00) 40,000.00

DATABASE & VIEWER MAINTENANCE - 35-05

Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 (65,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Database & Viewer: 0.00 0.00 (65,000.00) 65,000.00

DISTRICT WEBSITE - 35-15

Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Professional Services 687.00 687.00$                    3,000.00 (2,313.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

Total expenses 687.00 687.00 5,000.00 (4,313.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  District Website: (687.00) (687.00) (5,000.00) 4,313.00

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditure 12,376.41)($            12,376.41)($            0.00 (12,376.41)

Page 6 of 25 83



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60
For the One Month Ending January 31, 2024
No Assurance is Provided on These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget
Over/(Under)

Budget
RESTORATION PROJECTS - 60-00
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 1,224,994.00 (1,224,994.00)
Interest Income 0.00 0.00 119,427.00 (119,427.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 1,344,421.00 (1,344,421.00)

Expenses
Wages 9,298.90 9,298.90 227,542.00 (218,243.10)
Interns 0.00$                        0.00 5,127.00 (5,127.00)
Benefits 2,469.08 2,469.08 30,496.00 (28,026.92)
PERA Expense 665.52 665.52 17,066.00 (16,400.48)
Payroll Taxes 644.42 644.42 17,798.00 (17,153.58)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,225.00 (1,225.00)
Supplies - Field 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Rent 1,723.44 1,723.44 11,100.00 (9,376.56)
Telecommunications 254.31 254.31 3,750.00 (3,495.69)
Publications 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Insurance and Bonds 2,748.40 2,748.40 4,000.00 (1,251.60)
Postage 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Legal Notices - General 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Vehicle Expense 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)
Audit and Accounting 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 (10,500.00)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 (12,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00)
Legal Fees - General 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Equipment Lease 84.83 84.83 3,600.00 (3,515.17)

Total Expenses 17,888.90 17,888.90 381,404.00 (363,515.10)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Restoration Projects: (17,888.90) (17,888.90) 963,017.00 (980,905.90)

Page 7 of 25 84



ANOKA CHAIN OF LAKES WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-01
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 260,000.00 (260,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 (300,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Anoka Chain: 0.00 0.00 (300,000.00) 300,000.00

LOWER RC WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-03
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Engineering 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 135,000.00 (135,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 175,000.00 (175,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Lower RC: 0.00 0.00 (175,000.00) 175,000.00

MIDDLE RC WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-04
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 0.00
Engineering 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Middle RC Water Mgmt.: 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00) 10,000.00

Page 8 of 25 85



BALD EAGLE LAKE (BEL) WMD - 60-05
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Engineering 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 27,789.00 (27,789.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 31,789.00 (31,789.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Bald Eagle Lake WMD: 0.00 0.00 (31,789.00) 31,789.00

BALD EAGLE LAKE WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-06
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Engineering 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 (110,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Bald Eagle Lake: 0.00 0.00 (110,000.00) 110,000.00

RCD 2, 3 & 5 BASIC WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-08
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 95,000.00 (95,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 (200,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Basic Water Mgmt. Project 0.00 0.00 (200,000.00) 200,000.00

Page 9 of 25 86



REGIONAL WATER MGMT.PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS - 60-11
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 (29,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Regional Water Mgmt. 0.00 0.00 (50,000.00) 50,000.00

STORMWATER MGMT. COST SHARE - 60-15
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Engineering 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 (18,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 611,000.00 (611,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 632,000.00 (632,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Stormwater Mgmt.: 0.00 0.00 (632,000.00) 632,000.00

SW URBAN LAKES IMPLEMENTATION - 60-24
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 (19,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 (55,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Southwest Urban Lake 0.00 0.00 (75,000.00) 75,000.00

Page 10 of 25 87



CLEAR LAKE WATER MGMT.PROJECT - 60-29
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Expense 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 (65,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Clear Lake Water Mgmt. 0.00 0.00 (75,000.00) 75,000.00

STORMWATER MASTER PLANNING - 60-35
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Stormwater Master: 0.00 0.00 (50,000.00) 50,000.00

MUNICIPAL CIP EARLY COORDINATION - 60-36
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Municipal CIP: 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00) 10,000.00

Page 11 of 25 88



GROUNDWATER MGMT. & STORMWATER REUSE - 60-37
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 59,000.00 (59,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 (65,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Groundwater Mgmt.: 0.00 0.00 (65,000.00) 65,000.00

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditure 17,888.90)($            17,888.90)($            (820,772.00) 802,883.10

Page 12 of 25 89



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Regulatory Projects - 70
For the One Month Ending January 31, 2024
No Assurance is Provided on These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget
Over/(Under)

Budget
REGULATORY PROJECT MANAGEMENT - 70-00
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 1,295,690.00 (1,295,690.00)
Permit Fees 0.00 0.00 85,528.00 (85,528.00)
Interest Income 0.00 0.00 87,743.00 (87,743.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 1,468,961.00 (1,468,961.00)

Expenses
Wages 23,069.70 23,069.70 347,478.00 (324,408.30)
Interns 0.00$                        0.00 5,127.00 (5,127.00)
Benefits 6,449.09 6,449.09 50,558.00 (44,108.91)
PERA Expense 1,730.23 1,730.23 26,061.00 (24,330.77)
Payroll Taxes 1,699.88 1,699.88 26,974.00 (25,274.12)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 3,063.00 (3,063.00)
Supplies - Field 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Meeting Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 625.00 (625.00)
Rent 4,308.62 4,308.62 27,750.00 (23,441.38)
Telecommunications 635.78 635.78 9,375.00 (8,739.22)
Publications 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Training & Education 30.00 30.00 12,500.00 (12,470.00)
Insurance and Bonds 6,871.00 6,871.00 10,000.00 (3,129.00)
Postage 0.00 0.00 1,375.00 (1,375.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 1,375.00 (1,375.00)
Vehicle 20.25 20.25 15,000.00 (14,979.75)
Audit and Accounting 0.00 0.00 26,250.00 (26,250.00)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 (12,500.00)
Legal Fees - General 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Equipment Lease 212.07 212.07 5,250.00 (5,037.93)

Total Expenses 45,026.62 45,026.62 590,761.00 (545,734.38)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Regulatory Management (45,026.62) (45,026.62) 878,200.00 (923,226.62)

Page 13 of 25 90



RULE REVISION & PERMIT GUIDANCE - 70-01
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)

Total Expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Rule/Permit: 0.00 0.00 (50,000.00) 50,000.00

PERMIT REVIEW, INSPECT & COOR. - 70-03
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 (45,000.00)
Legal-Audit 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00)
Engineering-Reporting 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
Engineering-Audit 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 950,000.00 (950,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Permit Review 0.00 0.00 (950,000.00) 950,000.00

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditure 45,026.62)($            45,026.62)($            (121,800.00) 76,773.38

Page 14 of 25 91



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch and Creek Maintenance - 80
For the One Month Ending January 31, 2024
No Assurance is Provided on These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget
Over/(Under)

Budget
DITCH & CREEK MAINTENANCE - 80-00
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 1,208,395.00 (1,208,395.00)
WMD - ACD 53-62 80-24 0.00 0.00 26,782.00 (26,782.00)
ROW - ACD 53-62 80-24 0.00 0.00 2,405.00 (2,405.00)
Interest Income 0.00 0.00 96,029.00 (96,029.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 1,333,611.00 (1,333,611.00)

Expenses
Wages 12,130.41$               12,130.41 175,847.00 (163,716.59)
Benefits 3,495.27 3,495.27 22,385.00 (18,889.73)
PERA Expense 946.40 946.40 13,189.00 (12,242.60)
Payroll Taxes 937.34 937.34 13,452.00 (12,514.66)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,838.00 (1,838.00)
Supplies - Field 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Meeting Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 375.00 (375.00)
Rent 2,585.18 2,585.18 16,650.00 (14,064.82)
Telecommunications 451.49 451.49 5,625.00 (5,173.51)
Publications 0.00 0.00 150.00 (150.00)
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00)
Insurance and Bonds 4,122.60 4,122.60 6,000.00 (1,877.40)
Postage 0.00 0.00 825.00 (825.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 825.00 (825.00)
Vehicle 60.75 60.75 15,000.00 (14,939.25)
Audit and Accounting 0.00 0.00 15,750.00 (15,750.00)
Professional Services 180.00 180.00 9,000.00 (8,820.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 (8,500.00)
Legal Fees - General 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00)
Equipment Lease 127.24 127.24 4,150.00 (4,022.76)

Total Expenses 25,036.68 25,036.68 330,811.00 (305,774.32)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Ditch & Creek: (25,036.68) (25,036.68) 1,002,800.00 (1,027,836.68)

Page 15 of 25 92



NATURAL WATERWAY MGMT. - 80-01
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 (9,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Natural Waterway: 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00) 10,000.00

DITCHES - MAINTENANCE - 80-02
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)
Vehicle 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 (240,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
Construction Expense 1,262.58 1,262.58 40,000.00 (38,737.42)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total expenses 1,262.58 1,262.58 335,000.00 (333,737.42)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Ditches - Maintenance: (1,262.58) (1,262.58) (335,000.00) 333,737.42

REPAIR REPORTS & STUDIES - 80-03
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 (145,000.00)
Wetland Credits 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 (200,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Repair Reports 0.00 0.00 (200,000.00) 200,000.00

Page 16 of 25 93



ACD 10-22-32 WMD - 80-04
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 14,124.00 (14,124.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 14,124.00 (14,124.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 10-22-32 0.00 0.00 (14,124.00) 14,124.00

ACD 31 WMD - 80-05
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 31:WMD: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ACD 46 WMD - 80-06
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 39,710.00 (39,710.00)
Total expenses 0.00 0.00 39,710.00 (39,710.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 46 WMD: 0.00 0.00 (39,710.00) 39,710.00

RCD 4 WMD - 80-07
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Construction 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 (145,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 (145,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - RCD 4 WMD: 0.00 0.00 (145,000.00) 145,000.00

Page 17 of 25 94



RCD 4 REPAIR - 80-08
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 (90,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 95,000.00 (95,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - RCD 4 Repair: 0.00 0.00 (95,000.00) 95,000.00

MUNICIPAL PDS MAINTENANCE - 80-15
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Municipal PDS 0.00 0.00 (50,000.00) 50,000.00

WJD BRANCH 1/2 REPAIR - 80-20
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - WJD Branch 1/2: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 18 of 25 95



AWJD 3 REPAIR - 80-21
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 (24,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 (130,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - AWJD 3 0.00 0.00 (130,000.00) 130,000.00

ACD 15 & AWJD 4 WMD - 80-22
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 8,370.00 (8,370.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 18,370.00 (18,370.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - AWCD 15 0.00 0.00 (18,370.00) 18,370.00

ACD 15 & AWJD 4 - 80-23
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 (200,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 230,000.00 (230,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 15 & AWJD 4: 0.00 0.00 (230,000.00) 230,000.00

Page 19 of 25 96



ACD 53-62 WMD - 80-24
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 15,985.00 (15,985.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 42,985.00 (42,985.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 53-62 WMD: 0.00 0.00 (42,985.00) 42,985.00

ACD 53-62 REPAIR - 80-25
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 95,000.00 (95,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 53-62 Repair: 0.00 0.00 (100,000.00) 100,000.00

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditure 26,299.26)($            26,299.26)($            (407,389.00) 381,089.74

Page 20 of 25 97



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Lake and Stream - 90
For the One Month Ending January 31, 2024
No Assurance is Provided on These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget
Over/(Under)

Budget

LAKE & STREAM MANAGEMENT - 90-00

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 917,936.00 (917,936.00)
Interest Income 0.00 0.00 63,266.00 (63,266.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 981,202.00 (981,202.00)

Expenses
Wages 14,497.72$               14,497.72 230,497.00 (215,999.28)
Interns 0.00 0.00 5,127.00 (5,127.00)
Benefits 4,252.59 4,252.59 29,940.00 (25,687.41)
PERA Expense 1,087.32 1,087.32 17,287.00 (16,199.68)
Payroll Taxes 1,051.87 1,051.87 18,025.00 (16,973.13)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,225.00 (1,225.00)
Supplies - Field 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Rent 1,723.44 1,723.44 11,100.00 (9,376.56)
Telecommunications 254.31 254.31 3,750.00 (3,495.69)
Publications 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Insurance and Bonds 2,748.40 2,748.40 4,000.00 (1,251.60)
Postage 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Staff Travel 22.78 22.78 550.00 (527.22)
Vehicle 20.25 20.25 15,000.00 (14,979.75)
Audit and Accounting 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 (10,500.00)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00)
Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Equipment Lease 84.83 84.83 3,600.00 (3,515.17)

Total Expenses 25,743.51 25,743.51 370,001.00 (344,257.49)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Lake & Stream Mgmt. (25,743.51) (25,743.51) 611,201.00 (636,944.51)

Page 21 of 25 98



WATER QUALITY GRANT PROGRAM - 90-01
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 (24,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 56,000.00 (56,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 205,000.00 (205,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 287,000.00 (287,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Water Quality: 0.00 0.00 (287,000.00) 287,000.00

SURFACE WATER MONITORING & MGMT. PROGRAM - 90-04
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 (27,000.00)
Telecommunications 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Publications 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00)
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 (1,800.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Vehicle 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 102,200.00 (102,200.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 (29,000.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 (11,500.00)
Equipment - Computer 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00)
Lab Expense 0.00 0.00 59,000.00 (59,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 (240,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Surface Water: 0.00 0.00 (240,000.00) 240,000.00

Page 22 of 25 99



COMMON CARP MANAGEMENT - 90-26
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Telecommunications 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00)
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 10,700.00 (10,700.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 (200,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Common Carp: 0.00 0.00 (200,000.00) 200,000.00

CURLY LEAF PONDWEED MGMT. - 90-27
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Common Carp: 0.00 0.00 (50,000.00) 50,000.00

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures 25,743.51)($            25,743.51)($            (165,799.00) 140,055.49

Page 23 of 25 100



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - District Facilities - 95
For the One Month Ending January 31, 2024
No Assurance is Provided on These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget
Over/(Under)

Budget
DISTRICT FACILITIES - 95-00
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 476,544.00 (476,544.00)
BWSR Grant - WBFIP Rice Creek 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Income 0.00 0.00 35,391.00 (35,391.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 511,935.00 (511,935.00)

Expenses
Wages 8,895.93$  8,895.93 133,258.00 (124,362.07)
Interns 0.00 0.00 5,127.00 (5,127.00)
Benefits 2,693.47 2,693.47 16,607.00 (13,913.53)
PERA Expense 735.87 735.87 9,994.00 (9,258.13)
Payroll Taxes 738.02 738.02 10,586.00 (9,847.98)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 613.00 (613.00)
Supplies - Field 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Meeting Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 125.00 (125.00)
Rent 861.74 861.74 5,550.00 (4,688.26)
Telecommunications 127.16 127.16 1,875.00 (1,747.84)
Publications 0.00 0.00 50.00 (50.00)
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Insurance & Bonds 1,374.20 1,374.20 2,000.00 (625.80)
Postage 0.00 0.00 275.00 (275.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 275.00 (275.00)
Vehicle Expense 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)
Audit and Accounting 0.00 0.00 5,250.00 (5,250.00)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Equipment Lease 42.41 42.41 3,050.00 (3,007.59)

Total Expenses 15,468.80 15,468.80 221,635.00 (206,166.20)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - District Facilities: (15,468.80) (15,468.80) 290,300.00 (305,768.80)

LONG LAKE SEDIMENT BASIN MAINT. - 95-01
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Long Lake: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 24 of 25 101



LOCK LAKE SEDIMENT BASIN MAINT. - 95-02
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Long Lake: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DISTRICT FACILITIES REPAIR - 95-03
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 (17,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 43,000.00 (43,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 (240,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 (300,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - District Facilities Repair 0.00 0.00 (300,000.00) 300,000.00

INSPECTION OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - 95-04
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Telecommunications 12.40 12.40 0.00 12.40
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 (29,000.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)

Total expenses 12.40 12.40 120,000.00 (119,987.60)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Wall Wetland Restoration (12.40) (12.40) (120,000.00) 119,987.60

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditure 15,481.20)($            15,481.20)($            (129,700.00) 114,218.80

Page 25 of 25



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 
1. Staff Reports 
  

102



 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

 

 

Date:  January 17, 2024 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Ali Chalberg, Watershed Technician & Inspector 

Subject: Staff Report 12/05/2023 – 1/17/2023 
 

 

Highlights from Preceding Month 
 
 

Overview:  
 

Happy New Year! 

As construction season slowed down with the snow so have closures and site reviews.  

I have since focused more on water quality and monitoring. I have a number of data heavy projects I will 

be working with Matt on where I am analyzing historic data in our lakes. I have also been working with 

Catherine on next steps for monitoring from this winter and transitioning to summer 

 

Inspections 

❖ Coordinated special stipulation and site review with contractors 

❖ Review and work with HEI to approve as-built surveys 
 

Lakes/Streams 

❖ Entered water quality data 

❖ Met with Matt to discuss winter project expectations and goals 

❖ Working on analysis of Bald Eagle Lake Aquatic Vegetation 

❖ Working on operating procedure for temperature loggers to deploy this spring 

❖ Reviewed Catherine’s sampling plan for winter chloride monitoring 
 

Meetings 

❖ Inspection team meetings 

❖ Staff meetings  

❖ RCD 2,3,5 proposed project plans – Jones Lake 

❖ Registered for upcoming Minnesota Lake Management Society meeting  

 

 

103



 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

 

 

Date:  January 17, 2024 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Terrence Chastan-Davis, Inspection Coordinator   

Subject: Staff Report (December 7, 2023-January 17, 2024) 
 

 

Highlights from Preceding Month 
 

✓ Completed 5 inspections of projects and reviewed files to confirm rule compliance. 

o Met with 2 site supervisors to discuss corrective actions on site. 

o Sent out inspection reports with specified corrective actions and requested updates when 

corrective actions were complete. 
 

✓ Attended and participated in an onsite visit with agency partners to review violation restoration. 

 

✓ Attended and participated in an onsite visit with agency partners to review potential rare plant impacts from 

a permitted development.  
 

✓ Assisted Ramsey County SWCD and Washington Conservation District contracted inspectors with specific 

permit inquiries and non-compliant sites. 

 

✓ Reviewed several permit closure memos provided by contracted inspectors and internal staff. 

 

✓ Reviewed and coordinated the review of 2 as-built surveys for compliance with the approved plans. 

 

✓ Reviewed Washington Conservation District monthly invoice for inspection services. 

 

✓ Compiled inspection hours/records for Centerville Inspections and drafted the Q4 summaries.   

 

✓ Reviewed Ramsey SWCD Q4 invoice for inspection services. 

 

✓ Coordinated the RCWD apparel order. 

 

✓ Attended and participated in the all staff training for SMART goals.  

 

✓ Recommended 6 permits for closure and/or surety returns/partial returns. 

 

✓ Assisted in responding to questions and concerns from the public, applicants, contractors, and contracted 

inspectors.    

 

104



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 16th, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Anna Grace, Regulatory Technician 
Subject: Staff Report 12/6/23 – 1/16/24 
 

• Created new permit files for online database and Laserfiche.  
• Created new review files for online database and Laserfiche.  
• Reviewed new permit applications and Initial Completeness Review Checklists were completed. 
• Sent incomplete notice emails and continued working with applicants in tandem with RCWD 

staff and HEI consultants to receive all the required application materials. 
• Continued coordinating with RCWD staff and inspectors with violations. 
• Sent four permit applications to HEI for review. 
• Sent one permit application to RCWD for review. 
• Received 10 new review file inquiries for permit/past file/landowner/consultant/violation/City. 
• Phone and email correspondence.  
• Attended 19 scheduled meetings. 

o Scheduled and attended pre-application meeting with the City of Lino Lakes, RCWD, and 
HEI for future Water Treatment Plant. 

o Attended pre-application meeting with landowner and RCWD for potential single-family 
home build. 

o Attended the DNR’s Floodplain Basics 101 Training Webinar.  
o Attended the MPCA Smart Salting for Parking Lots & Sidewalks Online Certification 

Training. Certification obtained. 
o Attended the SMART Goals RCWD Workshop with RCWD’s Human Resource Consultant, 

Ellen Hinrichs. 
o Continued assisting in RCWD’s (now completed effort) to convert all RCWD hardcopy 

historic regulatory files to digital (office file purge).  

105



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:    January 17, 2024 

To:    RCWD Board of Managers 

From:    Abel Green, Technical Field Assistant 

Subject:  Staff Report 
 

 Working onsite ongoing projects speaking with interested or concerned landowners and 

passersby answering questions 

 Continuing to inspect ditches that were reported by the public to be flooded or unfunctional, 

ensuring the system is still functioning as intended and there are no obstructions impeding flow 

 Maintain proper signage around facilities that instruct and inform citizens about our facilities 

that are operating or to inform them of animal conservation activities 

 Continue to meet with concerned citizens to discuss proposed plans and contracts to give them 

more information about the process and what will actually happen and how it can potentially 

impact their land with updated timelines 

 Found an issue with the Hansen Iron Enhanced Sand facility where mud and muck was pumped 

and distributed to sand beds, working to mitigate any future operation; Working with the city of 

New Brighton to pump and jet lift station pipes 

 Troubleshot the issue at Oasis Iron Enhance Sand facility; Planning to repair the damaged pipe in 

Spring; Working with city partners and EPG to update modem for remote function and 

monitoring 

 General maintenance and grounds upkeep of district facilities and facility equipment after 

removal for proper storage/winterization 

 Work with city partners to build and grow closer working relationships and communications 

 Coordinated and scheduled repairs to district vehicles keeping district staff updated about 

availability and completion 

 Working through various beaver activities to maintain drainage system and removing 

obstructions and blockages 

106



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 17th, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Patrick Hughes, Permit Coordinator/Wetland Specialist 
Subject: Staff Report for 12/06/23 to 01/17/24 
 

 
Summary 
 Created new permit and review files for the online database 
 Sent notice of replacement plan decisions – 22-082 
 Sent determination notice regarding bank account 116 
 Assisted in the drafting of engineer’s reports – 23-075, 23-076 
 Review permit application – 20-024, 23-078 
 Issued permit – 23-063 
 Attended the 12/13/2023 and 01/10/2024 Board Meetings 
 Assisted in the hard copy permit file review project 
 Discussed MS4Front improvement effort for applications 
 Attended City of Hugo TEP meeting – delineation, replacement plan, bank plan 
 Attended 12/11/2023 Board Workshop – private permit fee update 
 Discussed buffer compliance with City of Arden Hills 
 Reviewed potential rare plant impacts onsite with DNR for permit 22-015 
 Attended CSAH 12 Improvement project discussion regarding wetlands 
 Reviewed wetland delineation onsite for Silver View Pond project 
 Hosted Anoka TEP meeting – Lakner application, 1099 Oak Lane 
 Assisted in DPA request related to permit 22-020 
 Submitted WCA block grant invoice for Anoka County 
 Met at White Bear Yacht Club to discuss potential irrigation reuse project 
 Attended all staff workshop relating to SMART goals 
 Hosted pre-application for project at Arden Hills Drivers Exam Station 
 Attended pre-application meeting for City of Lino Lakes water treatment plant project 
 Discussed wetland bank accounting with BWSR for bank #s 1573 and 1664 
 Met internally to discuss grant/regulatory opportunities for WBYC 
 Held WCA compliance meeting with consultant for permit 18-051 
 Discussed regulatory/permit responsibilities among internal staff 
 Attended CSAH 32 January PMT meeting 
 Met internally to discuss presentation plans for 2024 
 Attended CSAH 6/CSAH 35 PMT meeting #2 
 Hosted pre-application meeting for Eureka Ave project 
 Hosted Anoka TEP meeting – Rice Creek Chain of Lakes replacement plan 

107



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 17, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Matt Kocian, Lake and Stream Manager 
Subject: Staff Report 12/4/2023 – 1/17/2024 
 

Highlights for Preceding Month 
Bold items required significant time & attention 
• Monitoring 

o Data entry, analysis, and reporting 
o Lake plant data analysis w/Ali 
o Kisters WISKI database meeting & budgeting 

 
• Centerville Lake Alum project  

o Project development – advancing engineering, grant agreement, and treatment plans 
o Partner meetings – Cities of Centerville and Lino Lakes, and Anoka County 
o Budget development scenarios for Board Workshop 

 
• Long Lake Carp Management 

o Review data and end-of-year report 
o 2024 budget planning 

 
• Clear Lake / WCD retrofit project – meet with all project partners 
 
• RCWD Projects index and clean-up project (w/ Abby Tekiela) 

 
• Silver Lake partner meeting – data prep and presentation 

• White Bear Lake Rotary Club – attend meeting and give presentation on White Bear Lake 

• Chloride Monitoring Plan Development (with Catherine) 

• Targeted Projects and Programs initiative – meeting (led by Kendra and Molly) 

• 2024 Lake plant survey planning meeting with DNR 

• Meeting with Friend of the Mississippi River – SHEP review and on-the-water outreach planning 
 
• Staff training and development 

o Supervisor workshop 
o SMART goals workshop 

108



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District 

1 | P a g e

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

January 17, 2024
RCWD Board of Managers 

Molly Nelson, Outreach and Grants Technician 

Staff Report 12/6/23 - 1/17/24

Introduction 
The highlights of my work from December 6th to January 17th are as follows: (Note that these are 
highlights and not the full extent of all work that I have done) 

• Processed one water quality grant for Ramsey County for the upcoming February CAC meeting.

• Reviewed and processed 16 mini grant applications and conducted communications with the 
applicants on their projects and the water quality impact to the district.

• Added backlogging grants to MS4Front database.

• Created and sent a start-of-year informative and resource packet to each SWCD technical 
services contact for the grant programs.

• Additionally organized and created quarterly meetings with each SWCD specialist to keep 
communications on track throughout the year.

• Created a 2024 work plan for the grant programs.

• Continued coordination work on the 2024 Fridley Road Recon-Raingarden project.

• Attended the January Watershed Partners meeting and used information from the discussions 
to start outlining the maintenance inspection program within the Water Quality Grant Program.

• Worked on the MS4Front grants module improvements and online application proposal for HEI.

• Organized annual newsletter outreach recipients in excel and contacted cities with outdated 
information.

• Composed the Q1 grants newsletter article and compiled usable photos for outreach articles.

• Assisted in CAC work and communications.

• Continued work with Kendra Sommerfeld on Outreach Programs and communications with the 
Public.

• Actively working on organizing the database for all materials and historical work.

• Began outlining SMART goals for the 2024 year.

• Drafted the 2024 professional development form for my role to improve on the work I do for 
the first quarter.

• Finalized any remaining invoices from 2023 for grants.

• Created a new BMP tracking spreadsheet for the Water Quality Grant Program to reflect the 
changes needed to improve in 2024.

109



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  1/17/24 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Catherine Nester, District Technician/Inspector 
Subject: Staff Report 12/6/23 – 1/16/24 
 

Highlights from Preceding Month 

• Continued preparations for the new monitoring data management platform (WISKI), 

including coordinating modifications to the District’s server and communicating with 

staff from Coon Creek WD about joint WISKI training. 

• Reviewed a final report on chloride monitoring in Rice Creek done by U of MN students 

in early 2023 and communicated with their professor about potential additional student 

projects in RCWD in 2024.   

• Reviewed RCWD & MPCA chloride data & developed a draft District-wide chloride 

monitoring plan. 

• Reviewed and organized continuous water level monitoring data. 

• Packaged and shipped monitoring equipment to the manufacturer for routine 

maintenance. 

• Ongoing research on rating curve theory/development. 

• Analyzed data and began preparing draft technical memos on two of the District’s iron-

enhanced sand filter systems (Hansen Park and Bald Eagle Lake).   

• Watched an on-demand online seminar produced by Aquatic Informatics titled “A Flood 

of Data” on December 18.   

• Assisted with preparing historic hard copy permit files for scanning. 

• Coordinated routine District vehicle maintenance work.   

• Coordinated with staff on a past stormwater management grant project. 

• Ongoing coordination and communication with affected cities and watersheds regarding 

proposed legal boundary updates in Ramsey, Anoka, and Hennepin counties, including 

making changes based on feedback received.   

110



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 17, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Ashlee Ricci, Drainage & Facilities Manager 
Subject: Staff Report (12/6/2023 – 1/17/2024) 
 

 
 Highlights from Preceding Month  

 
• Attended regular staff meetings, Board workshops and meetings, Drainage Work Group 

meetings 
• Responded to citizen inquiries regarding drainage concerns  
• Coordinated IT correspondence 
• Attended drainage Team biweekly meetings  
• Managed contracted services agreement workplans 
• Continued work plan development for District Facilities and Public Drainage Systems 
• Reviewed invoices for approval and coordinated payments with Office Manager 
• Continue coordination with Program Support Specialist of device procurement 
• Directed work tasks for Field Technical Assistant 
• Managed budgets for IT and public drainage and facilities 
• Coordinated with Birchwood Village on draft PLOP MOA  
• Met with individual landowners to discuss: drainage concerns on ACD 10-22-32, JD 3 and RCD 4 
• Coordinated and facilitated RCD 4 landowner site visits 
• Attend remotely Drainage Work Group meeting 
• Plan review for 2024 vegetation maintenance at IESF’s 
• Coordinate public hearing for RCD 4 repair 
• Develop written beaver management policy 
• AWJD 3 Branches 1, 2, & 4 repair: walk-through with landowers, construction meetings, 

coordinate access and fencing replacements 
• ACD 55 beaver dam: completed inspections and coordination with City staff and contractor to 

remove dam 
• Completed inspections for drainage systems and facilities 
• Transition to Drainage & Facilities Manager 
• Begin annual reporting requirements for drainage systems and facilities 

111



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 17, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Tom Schmidt, Public Drainage Inspector 
Subject: Staff Report January 2024 

 
Highlights for this month 
Responded to and addressed constituent concerns/questions about the public drainage 
system and district facilities. 
Worked to finalize the sale of the MOBI Trac (in process). 
Worked with Dunaway Construction on the initiation of steep ditch bank right-of-way 
brush/ tree mowing in Columbus and Centerville. 
Contracted with living water tree service for the removal of downed tree in RCD 2 in 
New Brighton(complete). 
Contracted with Scandia Trucking and excavating for Beaver Dam removals on WJD #2 in 
Hugo and Forest Lake (complete). 
 Continued working with Scandia Trucking and excavating on the completion of the tile 
replacement project on WJD #5 in Forest Lake (in process). 
Upcoming activities: 
Continued planning and scheduling contractors for the completion of late season-
construction / maintenance projects, Including: 
1. Beaver Dam removal ARJD #1 in Blaine. 
2. Completion of the tile replacement on WJD #5 in Forest Lake. 
3. ACD # 72 tile replacement maintenance project in Lino Lakes. 
4. 2023 database project closeout. 
5. 2024 project work planning. 

112



 

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject:

January 16, 2024 

RCWD Board of Managers 
Kendra Sommerfeld, Communications & Outreach Manager 
Staff Report 12/4/2023- 1/16/2024

 
 

MN Water Stewards 
• Selected 3 stewards for 2024 program 
• Planning 2024 program, finding capstone projects and completing check ins  
• Art for Water project partnership with White Bear Center for the Arts- artist selected  

Partnerships/Collaborations 
• Friends of the Mississippi programming partnership established. Working on education efforts and 

events for 2024.  
• Blue Thumb workshops scheduled for 2024 with various partners 
• Partnership with Growing Green Hearts- school programming started 
• Attending Blue Thumb steering committee meetings  
• Reviewed EMWREP’s 2024 work plan and planning partnership efforts for 2024 

Targeted Outreach Program 
• Working on targeted outreach initiatives and planning for 2024 
• Connecting with cities and partners to discuss needs   
• Silver Lake outreach planning in progress.  

o Silver Lake partner meeting to discuss plan completed  
Project Outreach  

• Centerville Lake Alum Project  
o City newsletter submissions, newspaper articles published, FAQ created, website project 

page created, etc.  
• Jones Lake/I35W Flood Mitigation work with MN legislation.  

o Meetings and project letters completed.  
• Grant program outreach for new application periods. Working with various cities and SWCD on 

project and grant outreach.  
Presentations 

• White Bear Lake Rotary Club meeting- water quality and grant/get involved presentation with Matt 
Kocian  

• Outreach Accomplishments and Overview Presentation- 1/10/2024 Board Meeting  
 

1 | P a g e 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District 

113



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 16, 2024 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Theresa Stasica, Office Manager 

Subject: Staff Report 12/7/2023 to 1/16/2024 
 

 Coded invoices for payment this month which were reviewed by Administrator Nick Tomczik and 
Treasurer Marcie Weinandt and sent to our accountant Bonnie Burns via an excel spreadsheet. 

 Provide bi-monthly payroll template to Redpath, provided salary adjustments and retro pay 
worksheets, updated FSA & HSA deductions, updated insurance premium contributions. 

 Worked on Further portal to enter FSA/HSA enrollments for participating employees and recorded 
employee contributions  

 Finalized earning statement with payroll contact to add ESST language to comply with new ESST law 
 Attended 2023 audit planning meeting 
 Begin to gather requested information from auditor and uploading to Suralink 
 Worked with US bank on new ACH positive pay module on Singlepoint portal. 
 Gathered and reviewed employee timesheets for administrator’s final review and provided ESST 

language for 2024 template 
 Track accounts receivable and deposit checks as needed. 
 Review and track monthly financial reports. 
 Tracking grant expenses for FY2023 WBIF Grant. 
 Tracking HEI project task orders. 
 Tracking payments and creating 2024(final year) invoice for ACD 53-62 MT ROW payments 
 Worked with Ashlee to update City of Circle Pines invoice for the ACD 53-62 MT stormsewer work 

and provide to City 
 Handled HR/Benefit issues. 
 Provide minute templates to TimeSavers for meetings.  Reviewed and edited regular Board minutes.   
 Provided workshop minutes. 
 Provide board memo’s for administrative items 
 Review monthly check register and interim financial statements 
 Monitor District financial accounts and investments, US Bank and 4M. 
 Updated employee handbook and policy and procedure manual and provided to Board and staff. 
 Provide requested information to Board members and Administrator as needed. 
 Assisted Board and Staff as needed. 
 Provided assistance to Abby on workshop and regular meeting agenda packet.  Abby has been 

assembling and distributing packets since January.  
 Attended board meetings, board workshops and staff meetings. 
 Placed orders for supplies as needed. 
 Investigating CPR/First Aid training for staff 
 Maintain Laserfiche filing system and scanned documents District receives into Laserfiche. 
 Worked with Indigital to finish up historical permit scanning project and past project files.   
 Closed out phishing claim with the LMC  
 Gathered enrollment information from interested for HealthPartners, Delta Dental and Further 

FSA/HSA optional plans.  Updated employee information on HP DD and Further portal 
 

114



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 16th, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Abby Tekiela, Program Support Technician 
Subject: Staff Report 12/06/23 to 01/17/2024 

 
• Reviewed hardcopy permit files and prepared for digital scanning 

• Uploaded digital scans of hardcopy permit files to respective Laserfiche folders 

• Continue work on historic permits  

• Assembled 01/08/24 Board Workshop agenda and agenda packet 

• Assembled 01/10/24 and 01/24/24 Board Meeting agendas and agenda packets 

• Provided general technical support to staff  

• Conducted meetings with potential phone line companies  

• Attended all staff trainings 

• Finalized and released 2024 timesheets to all staff 

• Attended staff potluck and board holiday pizza gathering 

 

115



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  
 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 17, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Nick Tomczik, Administrator 
Subject: Staff Report – January 2024 
 

Highlights for Preceding Month 
 Administrative 

o Administrative E-signature Policy 
o Staff Engagement Organizational 

Chart Implementation 
o Supervisor Workshop – New 

Managers 
o All-Staff Training SMART Goals 
o Drainage/Facilities Expectations of 

Staff/Roles  
o Staff Meeting 
o File Management Activity 
o Salary Administration 
o Legislator Efforts 
o Audit Planning 
o EFT Challenges 
o Accounts Payable Review 
o Personnel Leave Requests 
o Board Meetings & Staff Meetings 
o Gallagher Salary Market Study, 

Comp Philosophy, Meetings 
 Communication & Outreach 

o Washington County Groundwater 
Plan Mtg 

o Targeted Outreach Discussions 
o Centerville Lake Outreach Plan 
o Blue Thumb Trademark Transfer 

 Information Management 
 Restoration Projects 

o Jones Lake – Regulatory Early 
Project engagement 

o WSB Storm Water Reuse 
Assessment – Update 

o White Bear Lake Yacht Club 
Stormwater Reuse Project 

Discussion South Hansen Park 
Meeting 

o Forest Lake road Projects – Eureka 
and 11th  Ave 

o SW Management Grant 
 Regulatory 

o Centerville Inspection Services 
o Permit closures 
o Unresolved/Historic Permit Project 

and Presentation 
o Regulatory / PDS Coordination 
o Inspection Team Meeting 

 Ditch & Creek Maintenance 
o Public Hearing - RCD 4 Repair Report 

& Water Management District 
o Mobi Trac Sale 
o RCD 235 – Near Term Alignment 
o Biweekly Program Discussions with 

Consultants 
o ACD 10-22-32 Alternative #4 

Assessment - MnDNR 
o ACD 53-62 Repair Discussions, CP’s 

Pond  
 Lake & Stream Management 

o Centerville Lake In Lake Treatment 
Discussions 

o WQ Grant Discussions 
o Eureka Ave Improvements 

 District Facilities 
o PLOP MOA Engagement 
o Facility operations, Implementation 

Discussions 

116



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  January 17th, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Kelsey White, Permit Review Technician 
Subject: Staff Report 12/06/2023 – 01/16/2024 
 

 
 
Reviews 

• Completed staff review for 2 permit applications. 
• Conducted completeness review for 2 wetland boundary/type applications. 
• Drafted and sent 2 WCA Wetland Boundary/Type NOAs. 
• Drafted and sent one WCA Replacement Plan NOA. 
• Drafted and sent 6 WCA Boundary/Type NODs and on amended Boundary/Type NOD. 
• Coordinated submittal and review of CAPROC items for 8 permit applications.  

 
Communications 

• Sent notice of permit issuance for 6 permit applications and one amended permit.  
• Sent 7 CAPROC notices and 3 amended CAPROC notices. 
• Sent one CAPROC expiration notice. 
• Sent 7 administrative action notices to the Board. 

 
Meetings 

• Attended one pre-application meeting. 
• Attended one WCA TEP meeting. 
• Attended 2 meetings with applicants on CAPROC item submittal guidance. 
• Participated in weekly permit coordination meetings and monthly permit triage. 
• Attended Data Practices Act policy discussion. 
• Attended regular staff meetings. 
• Attended all-staff SMART appraisal goals workshop. 
• Attended webinar on floodplain management and NFIP. 

 
Other Duties 

• Coordinated new website edits for permitting pages with Regulatory and Communications & 
Outreach staff. 

• Assisted with hardcopy permit file preparation for scanning/digitizing. 
• Responded to email and telephone inquiries about RCWD permitting requirements. 
• Responded to landowners about general WCA questions and questions regarding wetlands 

on or near their properties. 

117



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 
2. February Calendar 
 

  

118



JANUARY  FEBRUARY 
S M T W T F S  S M T W T F S 

 1 2 3 4 5 6      1 2 3 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13  4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20  11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27  18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
28 29 30 31     25 26 27 28 29   

               

   

MEMORANDUM 

1 | P a g e  
* remotely=by alternative means (teleconference or video-teleconference) from remote locations 

Rice Creek Watershed District 
 

Date: January 11, 2024 

To: RCWD Board of Managers 

From: Theresa Stasica, Office Manager 

Subject: February Calendar 
 

Wednesday, February 7, 5:30 p.m. Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting,  
Board Liaison Manager Waller, RCWD District Conference Rm & remotely* 

Monday, February 12, 9 a.m. Board Workshop  
RCWD District Conference Room and remotely* 

Wednesday, February 14, 9 a.m. Regular Board of Managers Meeting  
at Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers and remotely* 

Wednesday, February 15 Deadline for submission of Expense Report  

Monday, February 19 President’s Day-Office Closed 

Wednesday, February 28, 9 a.m. Regular Board of Managers Meeting  
at Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers and remotely* 

 

119


	PERMIT_Reviews_MAP_1_24_24_ERS_20-024_23-072 (UPDATED).pdf
	PERMIT_Reviews_01_24_24
	20-024 Location Map
	20-024 Site Map
	1

	23-072 Working CAPROC ER 1-16-2024
	23-072 Location Map
	23-072 Site Map
	1


	Tomczik 2024 1 17 Staff Report.pdf
	 Administrative




